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TO THE CITIZENS
OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH

Your Town Council has worked diligently this past year to govern fairly and
budget responsibly. We have contracted our Dispatch Services to the Town of
Sanford, a move that shortens response times and cuts our Dispatch costs. You
now have a Community Garden where you can grow fresh vegetables and
flowers while interacting with friends, neighbors and community members. We
have adopted the PACE - Property Assessed Clean Energy program that makes
low interest loans available for energy efficiency improvements to your homes.
In an effort to make the air we all breathe cleaner we passed a resolution
discouraging the use of tobacco products on the beach. This coming summer
you should see signage as you enter the beach saying ‘PLEASE DO NOT USE

TOBACCO PRODUCTS ON OUR BEACH.’

As a Council we realize that the municipal budget impacts every citizen and we
also respect the monetary sacrifice you make, as a taxpayer, to fund that budget.
This year your Council conducted I3 public workshops, going thru the entire
budget line by line, resulting in a budget that maintains the services we believe
you want with no increase in your property taxes.

I and my Council colleagues realize little could be done without a capable and
willing operational and administrative town staff, the volunteers who put in
countless hours at The Ballpark, the involvement of the many citizens serving
on committees, boards and commissions, and the numerous residents who serve
as good will ambassadors for our community. Your Town Council extends a
heartfelt THANK YOU for all you do to make Old Orchard Beach the gem that

it truly is.

Bob Quinn
Town Council Chair



The Old Orchard Beach Town Council

Left to Right: Shawn O’Neill, Robin Dayton, Chair Bob Quinn,
Vice Chair Michael Tousignant and Sharri MacDonald



Table of Contents

Dedication 3
Town Council Chair g
Council Members -
Town Manager & Assistant Town Manager and Department Heads 6-8
Town Officials 9
Town Committees 10-15
Town Clerk 16-19
Registrar of Voters 19
Assessor 20
Planning 21
Planning Board 21
Design Review 23
Building Inspections and Code Enforcement 24
Local Health Officer 25
Ordinance Revision Committee 26
Zoning Board of Appeals 27
Conservation Commission 28
Fire Department 29-31
Lifeguard 32
Police Department, Animal Control and Community and Neighborhood Watch 33-37
Waste Water 38-39
Department of Public Works 40-43
Recreation Department and Ballpark 44-45
Harmon Museum 46
Library 47-48
Superintendent of Schools 49-50
Jameson School 51-53
Loranger Middle School 54-55
OOB High School 56-57
Special Education 58
Adult Education 59
Tax Department 60-73
Senator Snowe 74
Senator Collins 75-76
Congresswoman Pingree 77
Senator Hobbins 78
Representative Hogan 79
Annual Financial Report 80-92

History of Old Orchard Beach, Maine 93-94
Town Hall Information 95




DEDICATION TO: It is my privilege as the Chair of the Old Orchard Beach
Town Council, to dedicate this year’s Annual Report to

“one of our own” who has served with distinction and
honor — Shawn Edward ()’Neill.

SHAWN EDWARD O’NEILL

Shawn Edward O’Neill is the son of Old Orchard Beach
residents, Edward ‘Ted’ and Jacqueline O’Neill. He is a 1982
graduate from Old Orchard Beach High School where he was
involved in many activities including the Cross Country and
Track Teams, Ski Club, Marching, Concert and Jazz Bands.
Shawn was recognized nationally by “Who’s Who in Music” in
o~ ; i his junior and senior years. It was perhaps as a Southern Maine
Delegate and Alternate to Boy’s State that ignited his interest in public service. To this day
Shawn is 2 member and continuing supporter of the Old orchard Beach Alumni Association.

Shawn'’s service to our community began in 1980 when as a sophomore in High School he
joined the Fire Department’s call force - that service continued through 1997 when he retired
with the rank of Lieutenant. During that period he was able to squeeze in the time to serve as a
Reserve Police Officer from 1986 to 1989. In 1997 Shawn was elected to the first of what would
turn out to be seven consecutive terms covering fourteen years of service as a Town Councilor.
During some of those years he served as Council Chair and Vice Chair. Over his years there
were millions of dollars in upgrades to the Wastewater Treatment Plant; the purchase of a
ladder truck for the Fire Department, which was first presented at a cost of $800,000 and was
challenged by Councilor O’Neill, with a final cost of $500,000; the establishment of a rotation
system for purchases of emergency and Public Works vehicles; construction projects including
the new Athletic Field at Loranger Middle School, (the road we now know as Dirego Drive),
and the new Police Station; creation of a contract zone for the construction of the Grand
Victorian; completion of the “missing mile” on East Grand Avenue from Kinney to Walnut;
installation of lights and the resurrection of the Ballpark; recently new bleachers for our High
School Football Field; and support for upgrades to Memorial Park; all over years of countless
Council Meetings and Workshops.

Shawn’s professional career began in 1984 as an Electricians Apprentice at the Portsmouth
Naval Shipyard. In 1986 he transferred to the U.S. Postal Service here in Old Orchard Beach
as a letter carrier and later served as Service Associate and Acting Postmaster. Over the past
several years he has held a multitude of positions of increased responsibilities with the postal
service including Supervisor of Customer Services at the Kennebunk and Biddeford Post
offices, Interviewer, Route Examiner and Auditor. Currently Shawn is the Acting Postmaster
in Scarborough and was recently elected Vice President of Customer Services for the National
Association of Postal Supervisors.

With possible future State government aspirations, Shawn is currently ‘resting and residing’ in
his new home in Saco. Shawn is an Old Orchard Beach ‘home-town boy’ who has given much
to our Town and who, with the connection of his parents and property here, continues to be
very connected and grateful to a community that he has so ably served for thirty consecutive
years.

“No life ever grows great until it is focused, dedicated and disciplined.”
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TOWN MANAGER

Dear Town Council and Citizens:

I welcome Mark Pearson to the Town of Old Orchard
as the new Town Manager. I wish you a long and
successful tenure.

I leave this assignment as your Town Manager as positive as I was two-and-a-half years
ago when I arrived. Working for the Town of Old Orchard Beach has been a great
experience and I will sadly miss the opportunity to serve this great community. But most
people know — winding down one’s work commitment is a natural event in everyone’s
career. 1 have worked over forty years as a School Principal, Superintendent of Schools
and Town Manager which adds up to “it is time to slow down.” My goal is to stay involved
in Old Orchard Beach in some small way; nothing would please me more than to be able to
stay connected to this great community.

During the 2010-2011 calendar year Old Orchard Beach benefited from the ambitions of
the current Public Works Director, Bill Robertson, and his ten man crew who tackled a
number of major street and infrastructure repairs. New sewer lines, new storm drainage
and new street surfaces are evident throughout the Town. Construction work funded by a
local Bond is addressing the flood concerns of West Grand Avenue area which is resulting
in good results. Although the Town will likely always be subject to flooding due to its close
proximity to the sea water Jevel and rain event flooding seem to be diminished as a result of
the construction effort. Future Tide Gate reconfiguration remains in the hand of the
engineers and the Department of Environmental Protection, but will likely create

additional flood controls.

E. Emmons Cummings Boulevard has been reconstructed with an emphasis on safety for
the school children and will receive its final new asphalt surface in the spring and is a
remarkable improvement from the past. A new traffic light intersection is scheduled for
construction with a new right-hand turn lane being added to assist traffic headed to the

beach.

Many people have remarked on the shabby exterior of our beautiful Town Hall. A number
of years ago the building was painted and due to weather conditions the paint did not
adhere well to the wood shingles. In addition, particularly on the sea side of the building,
there is noticeable wood rot that needs to be replaced. Because repainting the building may
not be the best choice the Town is exploring replacing the current shingles with siding that
resembles the exact look of the current shingles. Because of the historic nature of the
Town Hall facility it is important to maintain the building by keeping its original look. The
Town has a budget of 2/3 of the payment cost and it is my hope the Town Council will
provide the additional 1/3 during the next budget cycle. It would be wonderful if the
project could be started in late spring/beginning of summer and be completed by the fall
season. I believe we all agree the current look of disrepair is not the image we want for one
of the most beautiful building in Town.

.



In last year’s Town Report I thanked the voters for the support of the new Police Station.
The station has opened and is serving the needs of the Police Department very well. If you
have not had the opportunity to visit the facility, feel free to contact Chief Dana Kelly and I
am sure he would be happy to give you a tour of this great building. The project was a
stress-free experience and the Town is grateful to Benchmark Construction who was the
General Contractor. The project resulted in a surplus balance of approximately $270.000.

This year I am pleased to thank the voters once again for the support of a renovation and
addition to the Edith Belle Memorial Library. As a result of your positive vote the Library
is planning a major expansion project. Currently TFH Architect from Portland Maine is
drawing up the construction documents and the Town will soon be in the construction
business for the second time in the last two years.

The retirement announcement of the Library Director, Eileen McNally, was recently
announced. Eileen is turning over of her responsibility to Lee Koenigs. Although Eileen
may be relinquishing her duties as Director, reports indicate she has accepted the position
as the Library’s Assistant Director allowing Eileen to assist with the transition. Eileen has
been a major influence throughout her leadership years at the Library and much of the
Library’s success can be attributed to her dedication. I am sure the Town is sad to see her
relinquish her Director position but her willingness to stay connected is greatly
appreciated.

I can’t possibly leave this position without a special thanks to the staff who are the proud
employees of Old Orchard Beach. I was very fortunate to have received their individual
support. I arrived inexperienced and untrained and they accepted me for what I was and
assisted me in the undertaking of my responsibilities as Town Manager. I believe the Old
Orchard Beach Municipal staff is the backbone and strength of the Municipal structure.

A very special thank you to Assistant Town Manager, V. Louise Reid, who has experienced
many changes in the Town Manager’s Office. Louise provided me with all the possible
support a person could ever ask. She was a great Assistant Town Manager as well a very
special “right hand” for me. Her dedication to Old Orchard Beach will never be matched
and her friendship will always be appreciated.

Old Orchard Beach faces many challenges but I am confident the Town Council,
Municipal staff and the local citizens will meet the challenges with enthusiasm and will
always make decisions in the best interest of “the Beach.”

Thank you for allowing me to be a part of your community.

Respectfully yours,

Jack Turcotte
Town Manager



ANNUAL REPORT - 2010 I begin my eighth year with the municipality and
s 'S again I recognize the pride in the progress that
the community has achieved and continues to be
supported by citizens who join me in recognizing what
Old Orchard Beach offers to all of us call it "home. "

For over two years it has been my privilege to work with Jack Turcotte who
arrived on the scene overnight but has brought a wealth of experience and
expertise to his work here. I am sad to see him leave but thank him for the
friendship and sense of “teamwork” that we have experienced together.

I am a lover of the writings of Henry David Thoreau, an American poet who loved
the ocean as we do. "You must live in the present, launch yourself on every
wave, and find your eternity in each moment. Fools stand on their island
opportunities and look toward another land. There is no other land: there is no
other life, but this.” The action of the waves upon the shore reminds me of the
forward movement of our community for daily life itself is action that has no
beginning and no end. There is much to do; much to accomplish. Our municipality
moves forward with a new Town Manager, Mark Pearson, and we offer him our

support, loyalty and encouragement.

V. Louise Reid
Assistant Town Manager

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Left to right - back row: Chris White, Wastewater Superintendent; Jason Webber, Recreation
Director; Jill Eastman, Finance Director; Michael Nugent, Code Enforcement Officer: Bill
Robertson, Public Works Director; Keith Babin, Deputy Police Chief: Kim McLaughlin, Town Clerk;
George Green, Assessor; Left to right - front row: Beth Gilman, Voter Registrar: John Glass,
Fire Chief; Jack Turcotte, Town Manager: and V. Louise Reid, Assistant Town Manager.
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July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011
Town of Old Orchard Beach Town Council
Chair Bob Quinn
Robin Dayton Shawn O’Neill
Sharri MacDonald Michael Tousignant

2010-2011 Current Listing
Town of Old Orchard Beach Town Officials

Town Manager Jack Turcotte
Assistant Town Manager V. Louise Reid
Town Clerk Kim McLaughlin
Deputy Town Clerk Jeff Thompson
Voter Registrar Beth Gilman
Assessor George Greene
Deputy Assessor William DiDonato
Finance Director/Treasurer Jill Eastman
Police Chief Dana M. Kelley
Deputy Police Chief Keith Babin

Fire Chief John A. Glass
Director — Emergency Management John A. Glass
Director of Community Development/Town Planner Gary Lamb
Assistant Town Planner Jessica Wagner
Licensing Administrator Gary Lamb

Code Enforcement Officer Michael Nugent
Local Plumbing Inspector Michael Nugent
Assistant Code Enforcement Officer Alan Borg
Animal Control Officer William Watson
Tax Collector Deborah Mulherin

General Assistance Director
Town Counsel

Patricia Saunders
Bernstein, Shur,
Sawyer & Nelson

Superintendent of Waste Water Treatment Plant Chris White
Deputy Superintendent Waste Water Treatment Plant Michael Hershey
Director of Public Works Bill Robertson
Lifeguard Captain Keith Willett
Health Officer Anita Anderson
Electrical Inspector Michael Nugent
Assistant Electrical Inspector William Southwick
Recreation Director Jason Webber
Assistant Recreation Director Nikki Duplisea
Recreation Assistant Jen DeRice
Maintenance Supervisor Russell Kinney
Superintendent of Schools Michael LaFortune

Our sincere thanks to all those who willingly give of their time and efforts

for the betterment of our community.



CURRENT MEMBERS AS OF 1/24/12
Ballpark Commission

Dana Furtado, Chair
Robin Dube

Jerome Plante

Linda Mailhot

Alan Graves

Mark Gustin

Lucien Huot

Kristopher Fish, alternate

Robert Ri ngs, alternate Governor Baldacci and State
Officials visit the Ballpark

Board of Assessment Review

Michelle Parkinson, Chair
Lucien Huot

Margaret Michaels

Robert Jolicoeur
Kerri-Lynn Hodgkins
Robin Dube, alternate

Business License Administrative Board

Marc Bourassa, business member

Tina Morrison, citizen member Winter in Old Orchard
Gary Curtis, alternate citizen member Beach

Ken Lafayette, alternate business member

Community Animal Watch Committee

Kim Schwickrath, Chair

Leigh “Traci” Gikas

Jacqui Deveneau

Peggy Bayles

Arlene Dolgon

Beverly Russell

Paul Niemczyk

Maria Pastulovic, first alternate
Michelle Greenlaw, second alternate

Officer St. Pierre and Gunther
visit Junior Achievement Day
at Town Hall
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Comprehensive Plan Committee

Lou Valentine, Chair
J. Philip Denison
Winthrop Winch
Jean Leclerc

Patricia Driscoll
Maria Pastulovic
Jason Webber

Conservation Commission

Ginger McMullin, Chair
Linda Jenkins

Mark Koenigs

John Bird

Pierre Bouthiller

Patricia Holland, alternate

Design Review Committee

Donald Comoletti, Chair
Ray Deleo

Shirley Holt

Kim Schwickrath

Finance Committee

Neal Weinstein, Chair
Jerome Plante

Michael Gray

Dr. Reza Namin

Larry Littlefield

James Duclos, alternate

Planning Board

Winthrop Winch, Chair
David Darling

Mark Koenigs

Donald Cote

Eber Weinstein

Michael Russo, alternate
Carl D’ Agostino, alternate

Beachgoers Love OOB

Nighttime at Old Orchard Beach
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Recreation Committee

Janet Doherty
Eric Santos, student member
Dru Laduke

Recycling Committee

Fred Dolgon, Chair
Libby Blackman
Leigh “Traci” Gikas
Patricia Driscoll Autumn Festival
Paul Niemczyk

Carol “Cris” Hudson

Registration Appeals Board

Jayne Flaherty, Chair
Patricia Saunders
Geraldine Valliere
Nancy Kelley
Bethany Anderson

Zoning Board of Appeals

Ray Deleo, Chair

Tianna Higgins

Owen Stoddard

J. Philip Denison

Ronald Regis, first associate
Mark Lindquist, second associate

Car Show
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COMMITTEE MEMBERS JULY 1, 2010 TO JUNE 30, 2011
Ballpark Commission

Paul Crossman, Chair
Michael Bouffard
Sheila Flathers

Dana Furtado

Mark Gustin

Lucien Huot

Alan Graves

Board of Assessment Review

Michelle Parkinson, Chair
Lucien Huot

Margaret Michaels
Robert Jolicoeur
Kerri-Lynn Hodgkins
Robin Dube, alternate

Business License Administrative Board

Marc Bourassa, business member

Tina Morrison, citizen member

Gary Curtis, alternate citizen member
Ken Lafayette, alternate business member

Community Animal Watch Committee

Jacqui Deveneau, Chair
Lynda Smith

Kim Hatch

Paul Niemczyk

Arlene Dolgon

Leigh “Traci” Gikas
Margaret “Peggy” Bayles

Community Development Block Grant Committee

Brigitte Menard
Christine Bellino
Donald Comoletti
Karen Anderson
Kenneth MacAuley
Kenneth Lafayette
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Comprehensive Plan Committee

Lou Valentine, Chair
J. Philip Denison
Winthrop Winch
Jean Leclerc

Patricia Carter

Jason Webber
Patricia Driscoll

Conservation Commission

Ginger McMullin, Chair
Linda Jenkins

John Bird

Pierre Bouthiller

Mark Koenigs

Patricia Holland, alternate

Design Review Committee

Donald Comoletti, Chair
Ray Deleo

Shirley Holt

Lee Koenigs

Kim Schwickrath

Finance Committee

Neal Weinstein, Chair
Jerome Plante
Michael Gray

Gary Salamacha

Dr. Reza Namin

Ordinance Revision Committee

Roy Bryant Jr.
Robert Scoville
George Kerr, Chair
Linda Mailhot
William Daley
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Planning Board

Winthrop Winch, Chair
Donald Cote

Tianna Higgins

Mark Koenigs

Eber Weinstein

David Darling

Recreation Committee

Janet Doherty

Eric Santos, student member
Dru Laduke

Dean Plante

John Regan

Recycling Committee

John Weaver, Chair
William Farley

Fred Dolgon

Carol “Cris” Hudson
Megan McLaughlin
Jacqui Deveneau
Paul Niemczyk

Registration Appeals Board

Jayne Flaherty, Chair
Patricia Saunders
Geraldine Valliere
Nancy Kelley
Bethany Anderson

Zoning Board of Appeals

Ray Deleo, Chair
Robert Quinn

J. Philip Denison
Tianna Higgins

Philip Weyenberg
Owen Stoddard
Ronald Regis, alternate
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TOWN CLERK:
To the Citizen’s of Old Orchard Beach

I'am truly honored to provide you with information about the activities of the Town
Clerk’s Office.

The Office of the Town Clerk is responsible for all the records of the town, including
all birth, death and marriage records, issuance of marriage licenses, all meeting
minutes from the Town Council, School Board, as well as all boards appointed by
the Town Council. This Office is also responsible for Elections, hunting and fishing
licenses, horse permits, as well as dog licenses, and parking permits. The Town
Clerk’s Office also issued Passports until June 14"’, 2011. At that time, the Federal
Government mandated that municipal offices that handle vital records (birth, death
and marriage) are no longer grandfathered and cannot handle Passports. The Code
Enforcement Office in Town Hall is now an authorized Passport Acceptance Agent.

The breakdown of licenses issued are as follows:

Dog Transfer Parking Hunting/Fishing | Non- Passports
Licenses Station Permits Licenses resident

Permits Hunting &

(until Fishing

10/2010) Licenses
1,100 144 228 343 16 126

This year the Town Clerk’s Office recorded 68 births, 76 deaths and 100 Marriages.
Sadly, the Town of Old Orchard lost Paul Robillard, who worked for the Public
Works Department from October of 2002 to February of 2005; Robert
Chamberlain, a member of the Recreation Committee in 197 1; Shirley Mullen, a
Libby Memorial Library Trustee for many years; Faith Hogan, the beloved wife of
our State Representative, George Hogan; Robert LoPresti, a member of many
boards and committees, including the Town Council, Zoning Board of Appeals,
Design Review Committee, Planning Board, Director of the Biddeford/Saco/OOB
Transit Committee, and generously donated flowers to Memorial Park each year;
and John Margarones, who chronicled the history of Old Orchard Beach in the
1930’s and 40’s for educational research;
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DATE OF DEATH JULY 1, 2010 TO JUNE 30, 2011

RECORDED DEATHS

AGE PLACE OF DEATH

2010

July 7

July 15

July 15

July 24

July 28

July 30
August 1
August 3
August 5
August 11
August 22
August 24
August 30
August 31
September 3
September 13
September 14
September 14
September 26
September 30
October 1
October 8
October 12
October 15
October 18
October 19
October 28
November 7
November 8
November 15
November 20
December 3
December 5
December 22
December 25
December 28
December 30
Beach
December 30

Shirley B. Waters
Tammy M. Folker
Thomas Poidomani
Virginia B. Noyes
Harold Goodkowsky
Agnes G. Swenson
Ruth M. Anderson
Paul R. Michaud
William G. Holland
Alice M. Hill
Norman J. St. Pierre
Stella LePelletier
Robert LoPresti

Elliott E. Saunders Jr.
Pauline a/k/a Annette Anne Cote

Paul D. Robillard
Thomas F. Bill

Robert E. Chamberlain

Betty V. Evans
Gina A. Bizier
Charles H. Scribner
Mary J. Lake
Patricia M. Gervais
Jo Anne Holt
Joseph Woodhead
Paul R. Cote

Hollis R. Hall
Warren W. Baker
Nancy W. Sparks
John J. Margarones
Johanna E. Brady
Robert R. Randall
Nat Golzbein
Jacqueline R. LaHaye
Stanley L. Sanchez
Irene B. Turnage
Paul E. Hardy

Chester W. Emerson
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72
48
87
82
102
86
87
67
94
96
88
87
69

91
26
86
70
80

87
95
84
64
76
82
0 4
65
86
87
67
87
81

58
93

81

Old Orchard Beach
0Old Orchard Beach
Portland
Scarborough

Old Orchard Beach
Old Orchard Beach
Old Orchard Beach
Portland
Biddeford

Saco

Scarborough

Old Orchard Beach
Old Orchard Beach
66 Biddeford
0ld Orchard Beach
Old Orchard Beach
Scarborough

Old Orchard Beach
Scarborough

44 Portland
0ld Orchard Beach
Biddeford

Old Orchard Beach
Old Orchard Beach
Portland

Biddeford
Scarborough
Scarborough

Saco

Portland
Scarborough
Scarborough
Scarborough

81 Portland
Portland

W. Scarborough

72 Old Orchard

Scarborough



2011

January 1
January 3
January 9
January 12
January 21
January 27
January 30
February 13
February 21
February 23
February 24
February 25
February 28
March 1
March 4
March 8
March 16
March 18
March 20
March 31
April 9
April 10
April 17
April 19
May 3

May 5

May 6

May 7

May 9

May 9

May 28
June 2

June 8

June 12
June 14
June 20
June 22
June 23

Shirley M. Mullen
Faith J. Hogan
Michael P. Mitchell
Phyllis J. Bombredi
Jeannette M. Brousseau
Walter G. Membrino
John M. Whitmore
Gerald E. McLaskey
Festus P. Williams Jr.
Joseph V. Wahrer
Linda M. Bryan
Helen E. Blais

Shirley M. LeVasseur
Kelly B. Wakem
Carole P. Ellery
George D. Brackett III
Robert W. Howe
Barbara E. Peters
Edmund F. Parker
Ian G. Sturgeon
Theresa A. Betty
Vicky L. Ouellette
Mildred E. Baker
Robert B. Walker
Margaret E. McCullough
Rita E. Sherman
Lance R. Brady
Kenneth M. Read Jr.
Joseph A. Garland
Ralph G. Kavanaugh
Mary R. Cunningham
Andrew A. Kuehl

Concepcion a/k/a Connie Ruiz

Bonnie J. Bouffard
Hazel K. Kellerman
Marie L. Vallee
Barbara A. Wilson
Sean P. Carlin

87
68
86
71
90
74
83
58
74
81
51
78
75
45
74
61
54
83
86
83
77
52
96
87
71
89
58
89
82
86
94
55
81
68
88
67
80

Old Orchard Beach
Old Orchard Beach
Scarborough
Biddeford

Saco

Portland
Scarborough
Scarborough

Old Orchard Beach
Portland

Old Orchard Beach
Old Orchard Beach
Scarborough

Old Orchard Beach
Saco

Portland

Old Orchard Beach
Portland
Scarborough
Biddeford
Biddeford

Old Orchard Beach
Old Orchard Beach
Saco

Old Orchard Beach
Saco

Scarborough
Scarborough
Scarborough
Biddeford

0Old Orchard Beach
Portland

Old Orchard Beach
Biddeford
Biddeford
Scarborough

Old Orchard Beach
27 Portland

This year we had two elections. The November 2, 2010 State and Municipal
Election brought forth 4,074 voters. The June 7, 2011 RSU #23 Budget Validation
Referendum brought forth 316 voters. Every Town Report, I want to stress how
important having a great Warden—David Huntington and a great Deputy Town

Clerk—Alice “Booty” Jenkins, are to any Election.
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important having a great Warden—David Huntington and a great Deputy Town
Clerk—Alice “Booty” Jenkins, are to any Election.

The importance of Deputy Jeffrey Thompson is always worth mentioning. He has
lived in Old Orchard Beach his entire life, and we have been lucky to have him as
Deputy Town Clerk for the past 11 years. Thank you, Jeff.

If you would like to be on an e-mail distribution list for all Town Council agendas,
please e-mail me at kmclaughlin @ oobmaine.com and you will be added to the list,
or please feel free to subscribe through the website at www.oobmaine.com.

In closing, I consider it a privilege to work for the citizens of Old Orchard Beach,
and the Town Clerk’s Office works hard to continue to remain a friendly and useful
source of information.

Warmest Regards,

Kim M. McLaughlin, Town Clerk

Voter Registration
Annual Report
2010-2011

Dear Citizens of Old Orchard Beach:

It’s a privilege to serve my community and its citizens. Many thanks for their
support and kind words.

We had two elections this year; both went quite smooth. I would like to thank all
my deputies who help make this happen ever year. I couldn’t do this without their
help.

Listed below are the statistics for the fiscal year July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

New Registrations 326
Removals 394
Deceased 49
Change of Address, in town 124
Change of Name 49

Respectfully Submitted,

Beth Gilman
Registrar of Voters
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Report of the Assessor for FY’11: —I

April 1, 2010

Taxable Real Estate $  1,465,055,000
Taxable Personal Property 26,354,500
Homestead Exemption 9,417,600
Tax Exempt Property 56,229,800
Total Commitment to Tax Collector $ 19,984,887.28
The Tax Rate for Fiscal Year 2010 01340

The real estate market for Southern Maine properties, particularly for
seacoast communities such as Old Orchard Beach, has continued to slow down when
compared with the past several years. In FY ‘11 the assessing office reviewed several
hundred permits resulting in approximately $6,419,380 of new growth. The Town’s
total valuation went up approximately $12,890,240. The mill rate increased by .46
from 12.94 to 13.40. The median assessment ratio (assessment ratio = assessment
divided by sales price) is approximately 98% which means properties are being
assessed at about 98% of their fair market value. This is an increase of 1% from the
FY’10 ratio indicating a continued slight softening in some areas of the local real
estate market. The assessment ratio has moved closer to fair market value as of
April 1, 2010.

The challenges for assessing in this difficult economic period have provided
us opportunities to explore better ways for public understanding of the importance
of the assessing office in maintaining a stable, fair, and equitable taxation base. OQur
focus has always been to provide the public with all the information necessary to
make the best decisions on whatever situations are at hand. Transparency is key.

Our goal will continue to be to provide an equitable and accountable real
estate based assessment program that is fairly administered as outlined in the State
Statues governing property assessment. The assessment ratios will also continue to
be in compliance with the standards for quality assessment as outlined by the
International Association of Assessing Officers.

There are programs such as the Homestead Exemption and Veteran
Exemption available to those residents who qualify to help alleviate some of the tax
responsibility and are outlined on the Town’s website and are also available in our
office in the Town Hall. These forms are due in the Assessor’s Office by April 1% in
order to be applied to the next fiscal year.

The Assessing Office Staff;

George Greene - Assessor

Bill DiDonato - Deputy Assessor

Kathy Fuente - Administrative Assistant
Respectfully submitted ,

George Greene, CMA
Old Orchard Beach Assessor
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Report of the Town Planner

After 3 years of fine service with the town of Old Orchard Beach, Gary Lamb left the position of
town planner and continued his public service work as a town manager in Northern Maine. Also,
Jessica Wagner, the assistant town planner, chose to depart our town and continue her studies
towards a graduate degree. The town decided to take a new direction and consolidate the town
planner and assistant town planner positions into one. After several months of reviewing resumes
and interviewing candidates, I was hired as your new town planner and began work during May
2011.

As your Town Planner, my primary responsibility is to coordinate growth and development in Old
Orchard Beach through the administration of local, state, and federal laws, regulations, and
ordinances. Some of my duties include responding to requests for assistance om all land use
development questions, reviewing development proposals and plans, creation and implementation
of the comprehensive plan, economic development, staff advisor for the Planning Board, Design
Review Committee and Comprehensive Plan Committee. One particular upcoming challenge is the
creation of an entirely new comprehensive plan. Some highlights from July 2010 — June 30, 2011
are below.

* A new planner was hired during 2011.
The creation of a new comprehensive plan began.
Planning Board activity began to increase with more proposals coming to the board during
the latter part of this reporting period then during the past several years.

* Town takes the first steps toward creating an economic development office without staff
increase.

® Active participation with regional planning programs such as the Eastern Trail, New
England Passenger Rail Association and the Sea Level Action Work Group.

The Planning Department is a key contact point for all development inquiries and economic
development matters. The Department routinely answers citizen questions whether planning
related or not. For planning, land development, ordinance development, comprehensive planning,
economic development, and other town-related information please call 934-5714 ext. 217, email me

at jhinderliter @ oobmanine.com or stop by my office at town hall.

Planning Board. The Planning Board respensibilities include, but are not limited to the review of
subdivisions under State Subdivision Law and Old Orchard Beach Subdivision Ordinance, Site
Plan Review for non-residential development, Conditional Use review, Design Review Certificates,
and consideration of zoning and ordinance changes. Between January 2010 and December 2010,
the Planning Board considered the following proposals:

e EASTERN TRAIL-PROPOSAL TO EXTEND THE OFF ROAD EASTERN TRAIL
FROM MILLIKEN MILLS ROAD TO THE SACO TOWN BOUNDARY. MBL: 103-1-
43; 103-2-1; 103-1-52; 105-4-2.

e REGINA FONTAINE- PROPOSAL TO ESTABLISH A HOME OCCUPATION
QUIILTING AND GIFT SHOP. (19 OLD SALT ROAD) MBL: 211-1-3.

e HARRISBURG GROUP LLC. - DESIGN REVIEW CERTIFICATE FOR UP TO 3
PHASES OF DEMOLITION. (11 EAST GRAND AVE.) MBL: 306-3-3.
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ERIC BEGIN (FKA BEGIN ENTERPRISES) SINGLE FAMILY SUBDIVISION OFF
EASY STREET AND ROSS ROAD. MBL: 107-1-2.

HID N PINES CAMPGOUND. EXPANSION. (8 CASCADE ROAD) MBL: 104-1-4 INTO
104-1-30.

DUNEGRASS SECTION B (RON BOUTOT AND CARY SEAMANS) MODIFICATION
ON MULTI FAMILY STYLE CONDOS TO 24 SINGLE FAMILY STYLE CONDO
UNITS. MBL: 105A-1-B.

ATLANTIC PARK CONDOMINIUMS. SITE PLAN AMENDMENT. (11 SMITHWHEEL
ROAD) MBL: 210-1-7.

KIM MCLAUGHLIN. CERTIFICATE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF AN ATTACHED
GARAGE. (20 FOOTE STREET) MBL: 205-19-17.

HARRISBURG GROUP, LLC. ISSUANCE FOR UP TO 3 PHASES OF DEMOLITION.
(11 EAST GRAND AVE.) MBL: 306-3-3.

MARK NORWOOD. PROPOSAL TO APROVE AN ACCESSARY DWELLING UNIT.
(173-175 PORTLAND AVE).

SUMMERWINDS - PROPOSAL TO DEMOLISH 53 OVERNIGHT CABINS AND
REPLACE WITH 53 SEASONAL DWELLING UNITS. (180 SACO AVENUE) MBL:
208-1-1.

THE OCEANHOUSE CJ, INC. DEMOLITION OF GARAGE. (70 W. GRAND AVE.)
MBL: 310-7-1.

RONALD FLUET - REQUEST FOR VERTICAL EXPANSION AND REMOVAL OF
SINGLE FAMILY COTTAGE. (6 BRADBURY ST.) MBL: 205-19-12.

WILLIAM AND LESA WATSON- REQUEST PERMISSION TO INCREASE THE
NUMBER OF RENTAL ROOMS FROM 6 TO 9 WITHIN THE EXISTING
STRUCTURE. (47 E. GRAND AVE.) MBL: 305-4-4,

LABOCA CORPORATION- PROPOSAL TO CONVERT CURRENT
SHOP/WAREHOUSE TO HOTEL UNITS. (30 WASHINGTON AVE.) MBL: 308-1-1.

CMP PROPOSED SUBSTATION AND PRIVATE LANE. (LOCATED OFF VALLEE
LANE) MBL: 107-2-34.

ADDITION OF 20 FEET TO EXISTING RADIO ANTENNA AT TOWN OF OLD
ORCHARD BEACH FIRE DEPT. (136 SACO AVE) MBL: 207-3-8

WILD ACRES RESORT. (FKA OLD SPRUCE LODGE) - RECONSTRUCTION OF THE
CLUBHOUSE. (179 SACO AVENUE) MBL: 208-3-2/3; 315-3-1.

I believe the numbers and types of projects are a telling sign of the economies impact and new
market trends. The “cottage” style home construction certainly tells of downsizing in the new
housing market. The types of projects are small in scope and many are associated with
improvements to existing properties- another indicator of a down economy.
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The Planning Board members are Chair Win Winch, Vice Chair Don Cote, Tianna Higgins, Mark
Koenigs, Eber Weinstein, and alternate David Darling. I feel very fortunate to have such a
committed, hard-working group. Every month, the Planning Board holds a workshop on the first
Thursday at 6:00 PM and a regular meeting on the second Thursday at 7:00 PM. Meetings are
held at town hall in the Council Chambers.

Design Review Committee. The Design Review Committee (DRC) is responsible for conserving the
cultural architectural heritage of our town, providing technical design assistance to property
owners, and promoting quality architectural design and historically sensitive building renovation as
a means of sustaining economic vitality and stable property values. The DRC is responsible for
reviewing and providing recommendations on exterior building/structure and property
modifications, alterations, additions, new construction, and demolition within specific locations of
town. The DRC offers a recommendation on the above-mentioned proposals which is then brought
to the Planning Board for the final decision. The DRC meets on the first Monday of each month at
7:00 PM in the Council Chambers. Between July 2010 and June 2011, the DRC considered the
following proposals:

* DESIGN REVIEW CERTIFICATE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
AN ATTACHED GARAGE WITH LIVING SPACE (20 FOOTE STREET) MBL: 205-19-
17.

* REQUEST FOR A BOARDING UP PERMIT. (11 GRAND AVENUE) MBL.: 306-3-3.

* REQUEST FOR DEMOLITION OF GARAGE. (70 WEST GRAND AVENUE) MBL: 310-
7-1.

* RECOMMENDATION FOR FACADE IMPROVEMENT. (17-21 OLD ORCHARD
STREET) MBL: 206-31-1.

* RECOMMENDATION FOR AMENDED RENOVATION. (4 BOISVERT AVENUE)
MBL: 305-4-8.

e RECOMMENDATON FOR CONVERTING A CANOPIED AREA TO A PERMANENT
BUILDING ENCLOSURE (55 WEST GRAND AVE) MBL: 310-3-3.

e RECOMMENDATION FOR VERTICALLY EXPANDING AND REMODELING THE
SINGLE FAMILY HOME (6 BRADBURY STREET) MBL: 205-19-12.

Like the other boards and committee’s I work with, the DRC works hard to improve the town and
I’'m very thankful to have such committed volunteers. The DRC members include Chair Don
Comoletti, Kim Schwickrath, Ray Deleo, and Shirley Holt.

There is much exciting work the Planning Department will engage in during the next fiscal year.
Creation of a new comprehensive plan and the establishment of an economic development office
will certainly open our town up to new opportunities and improve the assets we have. I appreciate
the incredible amount of time and effort from all Board and Committee members, the help and
kindness from town staff, and the support from the town’s people.

Kind Regards,
JEFFREY HINDERLITER, Town Planner
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BUILDING INSPECTIONS & CODE ADMINISTRATION
July 2010 - June 2011
Annual Report

The primary responsibility of the Building Inspections and Code Administration Office is to protect
the public health, safety, and general welfare of all of the Citizens and Visitors of the Town of Old
Orchard Beach through the administration of various Local, State and Federal Laws and
Ordinances. To help achieve that goal, the office reviews plans and issues general building permits,
electrical permits, internal plumbing and septic system permits. The Staff also conducts progress
inspections relative to each of those permits, as well as all Business License application sites for
compliance with applicable provisions on the Housing, Plumbing, Electrical, Life Safety/ Fire Codes
and the Town’s Zoning Regulation. This is limited to new licenses, changes in ownership or licensed
properties that have delayed their renewal or that complaints have been filed against. Qur staff
responds to hundreds of complaints annually about violations of the Town’s various Ordinances.
Our Department works very closely with the all of the Town’s Departments and State Agencies to
maximize service to our broad range of clients.

Our personnel continue to improve their code knowledge by attending continuing education classes
and seminars sponsored by various governmental agencies. Staff members also maintain
memberships in the Maine Building Officials & Inspectors Association, the National Fire Protection
Association, and the International Code Council.

Our State and Nationally Trained and Certified Staff assists residents in determining flood zones,
base flood elevations, and requirements relative to Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) Floodplain Management Standards. We also assist in identification of location, setbacks,
activities, and permits required in area regulated by the State Department of Environmental
Protection (DEP) pursuant to the Natural Resources Protection Act (NRPA) The areas include:
Coastal and Inland Wetlands; Rivers, Streams, and Brooks; Significant Wildlife Habitat;
Resources of Special Significance; and Coastal Sand Dune Systems.

Old Orchard Beach participates in the Community Rating System through the National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP) overseen by FEMA. Because the Staff is committed to provide an
elevated level of services, The Town has maintained a level 8 CRS Rating which entitles residents
who hold flood insurance policies a discounted rate. FEMA released new Flood Insurance Rate
Maps which, after significant Community outreach, and study, were withdrawn The Town and
FEMA is partnering in a new program called RiskMap which will be a collaborative effort to create
the most accurate Flood Insurance Rate Maps.

The Code Enforcement Officer and Administrative Staff are the staff support to the Zoning Board
of Appeals which meets monthly as needed to consider a variety of Zoning Appeals and the
Ordinance Review Committee which met every two weeks reviewing all of the Town’s Ordinances
and recommends changes to the Town Council.

The Code Enforcement Office staff consists of following:
Mike Nugent--Code Enforcement Officer

Alan Borg — Assistant--CEO & Plan Review (part-time)
Victoria Geaumont—Assistant to the Code Enforcement Officer

Respectfully submitted by,

Mike Nugent C.B.O / Code Enforcement Officer
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Building Related Permit Activity Report
(July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011)

Total Building Permits— 333
New Single Family Homes—12
New Two Family Structures—4 (8 units)
Internal Plumbing Permits—72
Septic System Permits—1
Electrical Permits—224

REPORT OF LOCAL HEALTH OFFICER
FISCAL YEAR 7/1/10-6/3-/11

Once again, I have enjoyed serving as Local Health Officer for the Town of Old Orchard
Beach. The complaints have included:

1. Illegal tattooing, and referred to the Police Department, and the state licensing
agency.

2. Mold issues.
3. Bed Bugs.
4. Lack of water in a rental.

Mold issues can be eradicated by keeping all components of the structure dry and clean.
Any moisture needs to be identified and the source resolved to insure the dry and clean
status which inhibits spore growth.

All used items brought into a structure must be examined closely for the presence of bed
bugs. Although they do not transmit disease, they are aesthetically undesirable, and can
lead to the assumption of uncleanliness. They do not only appear in beds. They can be in
clothes, under chairs, and other furniture, as well as on picture frames, and other
permanent fixtures in the structure.

I met with the Bar & Restaurant Association to review issues that may surface for the
upcoming tourist season.

Reported influenza cases were at a normal to low level.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Anderson - Local Health Officer
Old Orchard Beach, Maine
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Report of the Ordinance Review Committee

The Ordinance Review Committee is an advisory committee created by the Town
Council in 2009 to review and propose updates for all of the Town’s Municipal
Ordinances.

The following are the members:

George Kerr—Chair
Linda Mailhot—Vice Chair
Robert Scoville
Steve Bryant
William Daley

The Committees met frequently in 2010 and 2011 and reviewed the following
Ordinances with the following results:

* Discussion of Chapter 66 - Buildings and Building Regulations.
Modifications presented to Council, Adopted

* Discussion of Chapter 26 — Environment, Article III Noise
(Sound). Modifications presented to Council, Adopted

® Chapter 54: Traffic & Vehicles Modifications presented to
Council, Adopted

¢ Chapter 78: Section 78, Article I: In General/Definitions.
Modifications Approved by Planning Board, awaiting Council
Approval.

® Chapter 78: Section 78, Article II: Administration and
Enforcement. Modifications Approved by Planning Board,
awaiting Council Approval.

¢ Chapter 78: Section 78, Article III: Conformance and
Nonconformance. Modifications Approved by Planning Board,
awaiting Council Approval.

¢ Chapter 78: Section 78, Article I'V: Site Plans. Under Review
by Planning Board

® Chapter 78: Section 78, Article V: Design Review. Under
Review by Planning Board

® Chapter 78: Section 78, Article VI: Districts Under Review by
Planning Board

The Committee is staffed by Mike Nugent/Code Enforcement Officer and
Tori Gilman /Assistant to the Code Enforcement Officer.

Respectfully submitted;

George Kerr/Chair
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

The Zoning Board of Appeals is composed of five members and two associates who are
appeinted by the Town Council. Currently the Board has a vacancy for one regular
member. The powers and duties of the Zoning Board of Appeals are governed by the
provisions of State Statues, the Old Orchard Beach Code of Ordinances and Charter. Each
member of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the alternates are appointed for a term of two
years.

Board Members (FY 2011)

Ray Deleo, Chair The Zoning Board of Appeals meets the last
Owen Stoddard Monday of each month throughout the year.
Tianna Higgins Under Title 30-A.4353, the Board of Appeals is
Philip Weyenberg authorized to hear and decide Administrative
Philip Denison appeals, interpretation appeals, and requests for
Ron Regis/Alternate Member variances filed in connection with decisions made
Marc Linquist/Alternate Member under a zoning or Shoreland zoning ordinance.

By Ordinance, the Code Enforcement Officer (Mike Nugent) is Staff liaison to the Zoning
Board of Appeals.

Projects presented to the Zoning Board of Appeals this fiscal year:

Variance 19
Miscellaneous Appeals 23
Administrative 1

Total applications received 43

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Nugent
Code Enforcement Officer

Tori Gilman
Recording Secretary
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CONSERVATION COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT
July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011

The Conservation Commission has been busy working on its mission to obtain information
about and to create an index of unique natural areas and open spaces in town, conduct
research into local land areas and coordinate with other local conservation organizations.

The Commission has spent much of the last year reviewing information compiled by the
Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife and distributed to us via their
Beginning with Habitat series of maps. These include specific information on our town's
high value plant and animal habitats, water resources and riparian habitats and areas of
open space.

Utilizing this information, we have compiled a preliminary list of our unique natural areas,
including, of course, the beach itself as well as areas of old growth pines, piping plover and
least tern nesting areas and our town-owned "blueberry plains' property on Ross Road.
More information about areas listed in the inventory can be found on the town's web site.
The list is a living document meant to be revised and updated, and so any input from
interested citizens is welcome.

The Veteran's Memorial Park Subcommittee of the Conservation Commission also remains
very active in maintaining and improving that very popular piece of property, along with
the town's Department of Public Works. The subcommittee sponsors an annual cleanup
and plant sale at the park, and continues to add amenities to the facility. A nightly flag
raising ceremony was added this year to park activities.

An Alternative Energy Subcommittee was formed to facilitate the placement of a
temporary anemometer tower on E. Emerson Cummings Boulevard in order to collect data
on the feasibility of a wind power site in the vicinity. The study has been completed, with
data showing that wind speeds are marginal for moving ahead with any turbine(s) at this
time.

In April, the Conservation Commission co-sponsored an Earth Day event with the
Recycling Committee at Memorial Park. Several participants from OOB and nearby
towns provided displays and information on their organizations' work.

In June, the commission conducted a clean-up at the blueberry plains site on Ross Road.
Two full one-ton dump truck loads of debris were removed, and the Department of Public
Works upgraded the parking area at the site. Plans are underway to improve signage and
erect a kiosk at the property.

The Conservation Commission welcomes new members and ideas for upcoming projects.

Ginger McMullin, Chair, OOB Conservation Commission
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FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT FY 2011

The Old Orchard Beach Fire-Rescue Department continues its mission to supply fire
prevention and suppression protection to the citizens of Old Orchard Beach.
Accomplishments this year include:

® Placed a new 2010 Ford/PL Custom ambulance into service as our primary
ambulance.

e Continued to enhance our fire prevention program by expanding outreach efforts to
elderly community and participated in the York County Juvenile Fire Setter
Education program.

¢ Expanded our Fire-Police program to assist with security and traffic direction at
major incidents and added new personnel.

¢ Continued our participation in the Maine Healthy Beaches program to include

Goosefare Brook monitoring. _

Purchased new firefighting equipment for our Career & Call Force.

Expanded our training programs to reach more Call Force personnel.

Became NIMS compliant according to Federal Regulations.

Placed an 18 foot Boston Whaler surf rescue boat into service.

Began remodeling plans for the vacant police services wing of the public safety

complex.

e o o o o

We continue to pursue fire prevention through inspections and educational activities and
have reduced the number of accidental fires annually in Town. Our in-house training
program has been expanded to include more firefighter safety programs for personnel.

Our lifeguard staff, under the direction Captain Keith Willett, continued to provide safe
beach activities with additional towers, manpower, and have updated their equipment to
include additional rescue boards. The close proximity of another Hurricane Irene made
life guarding challenging for several days at the end of summer. QOB lifeguards hosted the
New England Lifeguard Competition and our personnel placed well in many categories.

Our website is at www.oldorchardbeachfd.org. and we invite you to visit it often.

Respectfully submitted,

John A. Glass, Fire Chief
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Incident Type FY11

Incident_ Type

Occurences
Fire , Other 3
Building fire 12
Fires in structures other than in a building 1
Cooking fire, confined to container 3
Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue 4
Fuel burner/boiler malfunction, fire confined 5
Trash or rubbish fire, contained 4
Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence i
Mobile property (vehicle) fire, other 1
Passenger vehicle fire 2
Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire 1
Natural vegetation fire, other 2
Brush, or brush and grass mixture fire 5
Grass fire 3
Outside rubbish fire, other 2
Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 2
Special outside fire, other il
Outside equipment fire 1
Steam rupture of pressure or process vessel 1
Fireworks explosion (no fire) 1
Rescue, emergency medical call (EMS) call, other 20
Medical assist, assist EMS crew 26

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1249

Vehicle accident with injuries 2.
Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 4
Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 22

Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator
Extrication of victim(s) from machinery
Water & ice related rescue, other

Surf Rescue

Watercraft Rescue

Hazardous condition, Other

Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill
Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

0il or other combustible liquid spill
Chemical spill Or leak

Carbon monoxide incident

Electrical wiring/equipment problem, other
Power line down

Arcing, shorted electrical eguipment
Accident, potential accident, other
Vehicle accident, general cleanup

Service Call, other

Lock-out

Water problem, other

Water or steam leak

Smoke or odor removal

Public service assistance, other

Assist police or other governmental agency
Police matter
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Incident_Type
Occurences

Public service

Assist invalid

Unauthorized burning

Cover assignment, standby, moveup

Good intent call, other

Dispatched & canceled en route

Authorized controlled burning

Smoke scare, odor of smoke

Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smcke
Barbecue, tar kettle

False alarm or false call, other

Malicious, mischievous false call, other
System malfunction, other

Sprinkler activation due to malfunction
Smoke detector activation due to malfunction
Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
Unintentional transmission of alarm, other

Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional
Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional
Alarm system sounded, no fire - unintentional

Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO
Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment
Lightning strike (no fire)

Special type of incident, other

Citizen complaint

TOTAL

-3~

92
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16

25

HOWMNRE O WEREFOFORRFOFERNDRFEND
[ 200 ]

988



Old Orchard Beach Life Guard Report

The 2011 summer season was very busy for the Old Orchard Beach Lifeguards. Lifeguards responded to
145 emergency calls, over an 11 week period this past summer. There were 86 swimmers rescued from
the surf by lifeguards, 4 of which were transported to the hospital via ambulance. As a result of many
storms up and down the east coast during the winter of 2009, there was a large amount of beach
erosion along the coast. This erosion resulted in the formation of new sandbars along the shoreline,
these sandbars in turn created powerful riptides up and down the beach. By summer 2011 the
shoreline had changed again and most of the danger zones were eliminated.

On top of rescuing swimmers from the surf, guards also responded to 24 medical emergencies, removed
2 sexual predators from the beach, assisted the police 9 times with unruly subjects on the beach, and
reunited 78 lost children with their parents or guardians.

The Northern New England Lifesaving Championships were held in OOB this year. The team of guards,
made up of a great group of veterans and outstanding rookies competed against 9 other beaches from
Northern New England. Like last year the competition came right down to the final two events, the
teams from Ogunquit Maine, Salisbury Mass, and Old Orchard Beach were only separated by 1 or 2
points. Unfortunately Old Orchard was not able to come out with a 1% place finish but took many
trophies.

We are also planning once again to host the Northern New England Lifesaving Championships in 2012,
so throughout the winter the lifeguards will be busy at work to try to ensure that it is a big success. The
staff is looking forward to having some fun competing against other services from around Northern New
England while at the same time raising money for some great charities.

The 2011 summer season has unfortunately come to an end and with many things in the works for the
2012 season the lifeguard staff is looking forward to working with town officials throughout the winter
to make the beach a safer and even more enjoyable experience.

Respectfully submitted,

Keith Willett
Lifeguard Captain

-32-



POLICE DEPARTMENT

ANNUAL REPORT 2010-2011

This past year saw the completion of the new Police Department building. This long
overdue project was completed in March and we moved into the new complex in April.
I am very pleased with how the building came out and am grateful to the citizens of
Old Orchard Beach who recognized the issues with the old building and voted to move
forward with a new Police facility. The new building will meet our needs for many
years to come and was designed to be more user-friendly. Before the question of
whether to build a new Police station or not went to referendum, several members of
our Citizen Watch Council, and other members of our Community Watch
neighborhoods, came to me and suggested that we create a video that would give us an
opportunity to explain and show people why we needed a new building. I am convinced
that the referendum passed because of this video. I would like to thank, Helene
Whittaker, President of the CWC, Pat Brown, Judith Hurst, and Chet Wancewicz
along with all of our CWC and Citizen Watch neighborhood participants who were all
very supportive of this project. Mark Picard, from our Public Works department,
produced the video and did an outstanding job of putting this all together for which we
are most appreciative. Jack Turcotte, Town Manager, Mike Nugent. Code
Enforcement Officer and the Public Works Department, all participated in seeing that
this project moved forward with Public Works doing much of the sewer and water line
work which saved a great deal of money which went back into the building itself.
Lastly, I want to thank the Town Council for supporting the project and voting to let
the citizens decide whether to build a new building or not. For anyone who would like
a tour of the new building please stop by and we will happy to show you around.

This year also saw the contracting of dispatch services with the Town of Sanford with
the objective of this change to reduce our annual cost for dispatching services. There
were some immediate reductions in our dispatch operating costs and we expect that
they will continue to grow as we move forward. We are very satisfied with the service
that Sanford has provided and I expect that it will improve as we go.

In closing, I want to thank all of the department personnel for doing what they do. Law
Enforcement is a noble profession, fraught with danger. I am grateful for all of you
and I know the citizens are as well. I am proud to serve as Chief of Police in Old
Orchard Beach and assure everyone that we will continue to stay committed and work
as a team to protect and serve.

Respectfully submitted,
Chief Dana Kelley
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PERSONNEL

Chief Dana M. Kelley
Deputy Chief Keith F. Babin
Lt. Timothy DeLuca
Sgt. Vincent Mattia
Sgt. Elise Chard
Det. Sgt. David Hemingway
Sgt. Gerard L. Hamilton
Sgt. Kevin Riordan
Cpl. John Nicholas
Cpl. Damon Ramsay
Cpl. Jeffrey Regan
Off. Jami-Ellen Ladakakos
Off, Scott Jarrett
Off. Christopher St. Pierre
K-9 Gunther
Off. Peter Guay
Det. Brady Coulombe
Off. William Watson
Officer Anthony Germaine
Officer Lucas Porter
Officer Joshua Robbins

Administrative Assistant - Suzanne D. Makoge
Court & Records Officer - Patricia Coreaun

Clerical Staff
Susan Bock
Rebecca Brown

COMMUNICATIONS

Disp. Sasha Yeaton

Disp. Peter Frager

Disp. Brian Stetson

Disp. Susan Bock
Disp. Shawn Pendleton
RESERVE POLICE OFFICERS

Michael Babin Andrew Durgin
Gregory Morrison Melina Huot
Michael Pappas Phillip Roller
Geoffrey Davis Nicholas Perez
Brian Pratt Ahmed Abdirizak
Michael Armstrong Tyler Boston
Matthew Bouchard Nicholas Cataldi
Matthew Ditolla Michael Doherty
Adam Edgerton Ian Geib
Nicholas Gilbert Robyn Gudaitis
Jesse Hyam Brian Linnehan
Michael Lyman Michael Murphy
Robert Plumpton Matthew Scipione

Matthew Soucie
Nickolas Von Husen

.

Jasen Thomsen



RECORDS ANALYSIS REPORT 07/01/2010 - 06/30/2011
JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN

FORCIBLE RAPE

FORCIBLE FONDLING
FORCIBLE SODOMY
ROBBERY

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT
SIMPLE ASSAULT
INTIMIDATION
BURGLARY/BREAKING

& ENTERING

POCKET PICKING
SHOPLIFTING

THEFT FROM BUILDING
THEFT FROM MV

THEFT OF MV PARTS

ALL OTHER LARCENY
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
COUNTERFEITING/FORGERY
FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE

1

27

12
1
37
1
4
25

CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER

IMPERSONATION

DESTRUCTION.VANDALISM
DRUG/NARCOTIC
VIOLATIONS

DRUG EQUIPMENT
VIOLATIONS

STATUTORY RAPE
WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
BAD CHECKS

DISORDERLY CONDUCT
DUI

LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS

RUNAWAY
TRESPASS OF REAL
PROPERTY

ALL OTHER OFFENSES
TRAFFIC,TOWN BY-LAW
TOTALS

19

30

14

34
19
93

40
78
451

19

17

21

18
13

17

21

12

18
17
42

46
68
364

CRIME STATISTICS
Records Analysis Report 07/01/2010 - 06/30/2011

14

11
10
18

wn

26
45
177

12

19
20
132

-35-

[

11
22
76

10

17
73

26
98

FEB

10

30
101

MAR

12

27

13
29
112

APR MAY

1

8 14

4

7 14

1

2 6

24 17

2 1

2

3 3

1

36 12

4 6
2

3 2

1 6

7 10

2 3

1

15 14

17 21

139 141

JUN TOTALS

1
2
1

20

15

23

U= SR N

14

11

13
23

43
42
256

2
5
1
4
13
161
44
90

54

196
17
35
58
12

156

91

39

82
116
211

26
257
415
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Animal Control Officer — Annual Report 2010-2011

Old Orchard Beach Animal Control is continuing its mission to ensure the health and
welfare of all animals within the town. This year the ACO and the Police Department
answered 1282 calls relating to animal welfare, most invelved domestic animals, but
several complaints were related to wild animals.

In the last fiscal year there was one case where a pet was bitten by a wild animal, the
animal was captured and tested positive for rabies. There was also two additional cases
two cases where rabies were suspected, however because no humans or domestic
animals were bitten, the Dept. of Health & Human Services decided not to test the

animals in question.

The ACO continues to work with the Old Orchard Beach Community Animal Watch
(CAW), with a lot of the effort being put into the establishment of a pet food pantry.
Currently the ACO & CAW work with the Salvation Army’s food bank to distribute
dog and cat food to those in need. Hannaford’s and a private donor in Old Orchard
Beach have donated much of the food.

Through the assistance of a training grant the ACO has attended a week long class on
animal cruelty investigations that was hosted in South Portland. The ACO has also
completed the training program and testing proecess to become nationally certified
through the Nation Animal Control Association.

Sincerely,

William A. Watson

Old Orchard Beach, Animal Control Officer
16 E.E. Cummings Blvd.

Old Orchard Beach, Maine 04064
(207)934-4911 ext 1159

wwatson @oobmaine.com

Animal Welfare Seciety Statistics for Old Orchard Beach

Number of Dogs brought in by ACO & PD 4
Number of Dogs surrendered by their ewners 41
Number of cats brought in by ACO & PD 22
Number of cats surrendered by their owners 92
Number of animals returned to their owners Not tracked
Any miscellaneous animals taken in that came from QOB 14

Old Orchard Beach Town Kennel Statistics

(Does not include any animals that were returned to their owners before being taken to the Kennel.

Number of cats returned to their owners

Number of dogs returned to their owners 30
2
0

Number of miscellaneous animals returned to their owners
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Community Policing and Neighborhood Watch Programs (2010-2011)

The Community Watch Council CWC

The Community Watch Council (CWC) was established in 2006 in response to the
arowth of our Neighborhood Watch groups and community programs. The Council
consists of several active community members that work jointly and in cooperation
with the Police Department. The CWC meets monthly to establish goals, objectives
and guidelines to assist the Neighborhood Watch groups and provide services to the
public. We currently serve 12 Neighborhood Watch areas.

Growth

In 2011-2012, the CWC has maintained our 12 Neighborhood Watch Groups and
always look to expand throughout the community. Our current Neighborhood Watch
Groups include the Old Campground Neighborhood Watch, Ocean Park, Town Hall
area, Pine brook Terrace, Patoine Place, Cider Hill, Halfway, Orchard Hill and
Orchard Hill Terrace to name a few. These groups start by volunteers conducting
“walk abouts” within neighborhoods to determine the level of interest along with
community needs and concerns. If you have an interest in joining Neighborhood
Watch, please contact Lt. Timothy DeLuca.

CWC sponsored Events 2011-2012

Medication Disposal Day yielding outstanding results.

Business watch and Business Alert.

Attendance at several community events promoting crime awareness and prevention.
Junior Achievement presentation and awareness.

CWC town council presentation and report.

Development of new Neighborhood Watch areas

Programs in Action

Vial of life

Citizens Police Academy Participation
Citizens Patrol Participation
Medication disposal

Volunteering

Community Awareness classes
Neighborhood mediation

Senior advocate

Bulling initiative: Members of the CWC are working closely with the police department to
take on issues and legislation associated with bullying in our community and statewide.
Currently the research has led us in the direction of the legislature where we have assisted
in drafting proposed legislation and testified to committee. The work continues.

Find any of this interesting! Volunteers in action Wanted
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Town of OOB Wastewater Department FY 11 Annual Report

The Wastewater Department oversees the operation and maintenance of the wastewater
facility and remote pump stations. Approximately 450,000,000 gallons of waste water is
treated on an annual basis. While our federal and state permit requires that 85% of the
pollutants are removed; the staff and facility routinely see removal rates of 95%. In 2010
the department applied for and was granted a five year discharge permit. Because the
facility did not violate its discharge parameters in the previous license period, the town
received the new discharge permit without any additional treatment requirements or
additional cost to the taxpayer. Budgeting continues to be a difficult task and meeting the
challenges of helping taxpayers minimize their costs are a priority. Recent agreements with
our electrical supplier have reduced electrical supply costs significantly in 2011 and the
most recent agreement will see additional savings in 2012. An ongoing agreement with
Enernoc allows the department to shed electricity usage during high demand which earns
dividends back to the town at about $6,000 per year. Although not a major impact on the
budget; chemical costs have gone up slightly making efficient application even more
important. In the fall of 2010 the West Grand PS upgrade was completed on time and on
budget. Although the footprint of the building stayed the same, the inside of the pump
station has been totally changed. New pumps are designed for summer and winter flows.
Employees now have added safety features such as automated gas detection and proper
ventilation. As with all remote pump stations, West Grand pump station status is now
reported to a central computer located at the wastewater facility allowing employees to
have a real time view of operations.

In 2010 the Chief Operator retired and due to budget constraints the position has not been
filled. Although some of the tasks that fell on their shoulders were challenging; they both
filled the void and continue to work together to meet discharge license parameters. It is
certainly a benefit to the town to have employees that are willing to take on new challenges.
In November of 2011 the DEP inspector came down for an annual inspection and the
report complimented the staff on the condition of the facility. I would also like to
congratulate Larry Thomas for his forty years of service to the town and his willingness to
be flexible in the face of adversity.

The maintenance staff was also impacted by the temporary loss of one of the more
experienced mechanics. This void was filled by the existing maintenance department and
the hiring of a new employee. As usual, the maintenance staff has worked diligently to
insure that the equipment is working at full capacity and any down time is minimal. The
maintenance staff also completed numerous pump and equipment replacement projects at
the facility and pump stations. A grinder which had originally been approved for
replacement was rebuilt at half the cost of a new one. I would like to congratulate the
Department Foreman Mike Hersey for passing his Grade Il Wastewater License!

Staff is often required to respond to alarms in inclement weather. Alarms include extended
power outages, mechanical failures, electrical failures and heavy rainstorms. Ongoing
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training and experience with equipment is vitally important for a safe and efficient
response. Recently, the department recently asked SafetyWorks to a voluntary audit and
although there were some minor violations the Maintenance Department moved quickly to
remedy these unsafe situations. Staff will continue to work together in getting the proper
safety training and insuring that record keeping is kept up to a high standard.

Finally, I would like to thank the town council and administration for their willingness to
allocate the proper funds to insure that the facility and pump stations run at a high level.
Although many of the tasks performed here are routine; this department especially thrives
on capital improvement projects (CIP) that make this a safer and more efficient operation.
Technological advances are a big part of the operation and can be a bit challenging at
times. They are however worth the effort and in the long run a benefit to the taxpayers of
Old Orchard Beach. This department looks forward to future projects and hopes the
council and administration will continue to study the CIP needs of this department that
were spelled out in a 2009 engineering report.

Equipment Replacement

e Rebuilt grinder at the Halfway Pump Station (PS)
¢ Replaced pump at Dune Grass 100 PS
¢ Replaced pump at Dune Grass 200 PS
¢ Replaced pump at Milliken PS
e Replaced pump at Comfort PS
e Replaced pump at Portland Avenue PS
¢ Upgraded the heating system in the storage building
e Installed a 1,000 gallon diesel fuel tank
e Installed fencing around multiple pump stations

Totals from July 2010 to June 2011

e Gallons of wastewater treated — 434,000,000
¢ Tons of sludge produced - 1,490 (2,980,000 pounds)
e Gallons of hypo chlorite used (disinfection) — 12,265
e Pounds of polymer used (sludge conditioning) — 6,303
® Average percent of pollutants removed - 97 %

Wastewater Staff
Superintendent — Christopher White Department Foreman — Mike Hersey
Chief Operator — (open position) Senior Operator- Larry Thomas
Senior Mechanic — Daniel Deshaies Operator — Daniel Creighton
Mechanic - Carl Sawyer Equipment Operator — Harvey Castle

Seasonal — Leon Tsomides
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012

The Public Works Department is responsible for protecting the public’s investment in the
complex infrastructure that is necessary to support the physical operations of the Town.
Our staff is responsible for streets, sidewalks, parking lots, sewer and storm drain lines
(including catch basins & manholes), beach, parks/green space, transfer station (leaves
and brush only), solid waste, recycling with respect to the Silver Bullet at DPW, fleet and
facility management, and tide gate & outfalls.

CAPITAL FUNDING: Approval from the voters in November 2007 supporting an
infrastructure bond package of 5.3 million in an effort to more efficiently and effectively
carry out the strategic plans of the DPW. The following projects were targeted for major
infrastructure improvements over the next few years. The following is an updated status
of the projects.

Ocean Ave/Seaview Ave Sewer Project:

e Goals:

o Address a failing sewer system
e Scope:

o Replace and redesign the existing sewer system
e Status:

o Completed, July 2010

Ross Road Culvert Project:

e Goals:
o Address a failing storm drain system and improve public access to the
marsh
e Scope:
o Replace temporary culvert and raise the roadway to the 100-year flood
level
e Status:

o 90% completed/final top course of paving needed, awaiting
documentation from a local developer in that Ross Rd will be paved from
Portland Ave to Jim’s Auto, including this project.

Summit Street Sewer Project:
¢ QGoals:
o Addressed a failed sewer system
o Address street flooding
e Scope:
o Replace and redesign the existing sewer system
o Add new storm drain infrastructure
o Rebuild the roadway
e Status:
o Project constructed spring-summer, 2011
o Redesign by Town forces, construction by Town forces
o Eliminate sewer pump station, gravity sewer main Summit St to Fayette
St to School St.
o Completed except roadway reconstruction of School St, reclaim Fayette
St, to Saco Ave; overlay entire project in spring 2012
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West Grand Stormwater/Sewer/Roadway Project:
e Goals: Provide safe passage for emergency vehicles
o Provide a safe evacuation route
o Address street flooding
e Scope: Upgrade the stormdrain/sewer infrastructure
o Raise the roadway to the 100-year flood level
o  Adjust the tide gates
e Status:
o Stormwater portion from Roanoke to Hampton to Tunis to Tripoli, and
including Pavia along West Grand completed
o Sewer portion from Seaside to West Grand on Colby, Ancona, Winona
and Oceana, including West Grand completed. Reclaiming and binder
course paving both projects in November 2011.

The following lists of projects and work completed by the DPW this fiscal year 07-01-10
thru 07-01-11.

Paving
1. Cottage Ave & Grove Ave

2. Ross Road Phase |
o Saco Town Line northerly 3,500 L.F., top course completed spring 2011

3. Smithwheel Road (Phase Il includes McCullum, Smithwheel, E. Emerson
Cummings Blvd)
o DPW Facility to Saco Ave.
o Reclaim, binder course, fall 2011, top course spring 2012

4. Ross Road Phase Il
o Finish portion 3500 LF north of Saco town line to Cascade Rd
o Reclaim and binder course fall 2011
o Top course spring 2012

5. Puffin, Durocher, Graham, Seabreeze and Ladd
o Shim and overlay
o Completed spring 2011

6. Summit-Fayette-School
o Summit/Fayette binder course summer 2011
o School St reclaim/binder fall 2011 or spring 2012
o Top course and roads top course 2012

Sewer
1. Central Park Ave
o 280’ of sewer main replaced, including services (by DPW forces)

2. Lawn Ave
o 140 of sewer main replaced, including services (by DPW forces)
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Drainage/Stormwater
1. Ross Road Phase |l

o Drainage structures, piping, and swale (Construction by DPW forces)
o Completed summer 2011

2. Puffin, Durocher, Graham, Seabreeze and Ladd
o Catch basins and piping along Puffin at each intersection and tied into
East Grand
o 6 structures and 700 LF of pipe (Constructed by DPW forces)

3. Miscellaneous Drainage Projects (In-house)
o Date St, new culverts, catch basins, and paving
o Union Ave, new leaching basins

Beaches
1. Completed sand replenishment and Dunegrass plants on dunes from Aldine
Terrace to Durocher St (Damage from March 2010 storms).

2. Beach Cleaning — Rake and loader Monday — Friday, two weeks prior to
Memorial Day to two weeks after Labor Day. Seasonal hand pickers, Saturday
and Sunday, from mid-June to Labor Day.

3. Installed 4 new beach benches, installed approximately 100 new cedar posts
with decorative rope at beach dunes.

Memorial Park
1. Repaired the playground equipment at a cost of $8,500.00

2. Helped with construction of the flag poles
3. Placed granite memorial posts at memorial tree locations

Facilities
1. Transfer Station
o Leaves and brush only on Wednesday and Saturday, 8:00am to Noon,
until November 30™ 2011
o Will open for Christmas trees on Wednesday, Saturday 8:00am to Noon
from December 31%, 2011 through January 14", 2012

2. DPW Building
o All overhead doors to be OSHA compliant (completed)

Other Projects
1. Phase Il Safe Sidewalks
o Sidewalk along the fire station, curbing and parking at Loranger School,
sidewalk and plantings at the little league field, sidewalk completely
around the horseshoe at the high school
o Sidewalk from Dirigo Dr along McCullum and Smithwheel to Ryefield Dr,
including curbing
2. Rebuilt and painted all lifeguard stands
3. Winter Storms: 15, approximately 90" of snow, 700 tons of salt used, 220 yards
sand used and 3,000 gallons of salt brine used
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Signs, installed 60 miscellaneous signs and 32 new posts

Striping; 300 parking stalls, 400 L.F. of curbing, 22 arrows, 10 handicapped
spaces and 8 crosswalks

3. Sewercalls -73

4. Catch Basin Cleanings — 103

5. Seaweed removal — 828 cubic yards

6. Beach debris — 38 cubic yards
g
8
9

N =

. Brush cleaning — 28 cubic yards
. Street sweeping — 201 cubic yards
. Pot hole patching — 11.75 tons
10. Reclaim asphalt — used 2600 cubic yards
11. Base gravel — 432 cubic yards
12. Loam — used 400 cubic yards
13. Rip rap — used 414 cubic yards
14. Included in all the drainage and sewer projects by DPW forces, the following
items were used: 2863 LF of pipe, 2135 LF of culvert and installed 19 structures

The crew at Public Works is proud of the work accomplished, especially in-house. Our
mission is to get projects completed in the most efficient way for the residents of Old
Orchard Beach. Thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

William Robertson PE
Director DPW
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Town of Old Orchard Beach Recreation Department
www.oobrec.com Phone: (207) 934-0860

Jason Webber, Recreation Director

Nikki Duplisea, Assistant Director/Child Care Director

Jen DeRice, Ballpark General Manager/Recreation Coordinator
Peg Smith, Administrative Assistant

Mission Statement: The Old Orchard Beach Recreation Department is committed to
developing, and maintaining programs that emphasize a safe and healthy environment for
all participants. We strive to provide quality recreation programs at affordable prices for
all community members and to promote positive lifestyle choices through leisure and
cultural interaction among all ages.

Use of Resources: The Recreation Department employs 3 full-time and 1 part-time staff
for the administration of all recreation programs and facilities. The department relies on
approximately 35 seasonal employees and over 70 citizen volunteers to assist with youth
sports, special events, and facility operations.

The Recreation Department utilized 1.0% * of the FY 2010 total town budget to
operate. Here are two ways to consider this cost to citizens:

e Per capita cost to citizens in FY 2010 of $27.26

e For a home valued at $150,000, $20.10* of the $2010 property tax bill in
FY2010 funded Recreation services.
* This figure now includes employee benefits

Municipal Baseball & Entertainment Complex Events:

With an estimated 25,000 fans, players, coaches, professional scouts, and festival-goers that
have entered our gates since May of 2010, the excitement surrounding the rebirth of our
facility continues to build. From May-October, 2011 we hosted over 170 youth and adult
games and community events; 21 of which were games of the NECBL Franchise, The
Raging Tide. Our Community needs to come together to create a vision and a plan for this
facility which has the potential to be the Region’s Premier Amateur Baseball,
Entertainment and Recreation Complex. This Town-owned property is the greatest
potential revenue generating property we have in Old Orchard Beach.

For updates and information, visit: www.oldorchardbeachballpark.com




Scope of Operations:

e Oversees the year-round administration of youth and adult sports, summer day
camps, vacation camps, child care before/after school, S0+/- Club, family and
community special events, teen programs, and overall operations of the municipal
baseball and entertainment complex “The Ballpark.”

e The Recreation Department, on its own and/or in collaboration with various civic
and volunteer groups (ie. 00B365, Ballpark Commission, Chamber of Commerce,
etc), offered the following programs in FY 10:

Adult Program Offerings:

50 +/- Club (programs & trips)
Mens’ Summer Basketball League
Co-ed Dodgeball League

Karate

Petanque Tournament
Whitewater Rafting Trip

Teen Program Offerings:
Whitewater Rafting Trip
Multi-week Ski Program
Skatepark Advisory Group
Gull Challenge Camp
Summer Day Trips

Community & Family Offerings:

Summer Concert Series

Family Geocaching

Gingerbread House Decorating
Egg-stravaganza

Christopher Cash Memorial Race
Christmas by the Sea

Youth Sports Offerings:
Pre-K to Grade 6

Basketball

Cheering

Football

G.A.S.P. — Get Active Sports Program
Soccer

MLB Pitch, Hit, Run Competition

MRPA Hot Shot Contest

Knights of Columbus Free Throw Contest
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Autumn Celebration
First Night

Winter Carnival

Taste of OOB

Hot Air Balloon Festival
4" Grade Theme Trees

Child Care/Summer Camp Offerings:
Pre-K to Grade 8

Early Release/Teacher Wkshp. Days
Vacation Camps (Feb/April)

Gull Care (Before/After School Care)
Little Gulls/Big Gulls Rec Camp

Gull Challenge Camp
Pre-school/Toddler Programs




Harmon Museum Annual Report
2010-2011

The Harmon Museum once again had another great season, opening on June 28" and
remaining open for visitors until September 3rd. Our summer hours were Tuesday
through Friday from 11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. and Saturday’s from 9:00 a.m. until 12:00
noon.

We had 316 visitors this summer and our summer display was:
Old Orchard Street — “Past and Present”

a collage of building photos representing the then and now. The experience was enjoyed by
all and there were many new acquisitions this season to add to our collections.

Jim Molloy retired after last season and Jeanne Guerin was selected to be our new curator
and with her staff did a wonderful job for the Museum in recruiting volunteers and in
showing off our wealth of history. Our dedicated volunteers donated more than 4,000
hours to the Museum for which we are very grateful.

We received an $870 grant from the Maine State Archives for computer software to be
used in the “Past Perfect Accessions Program” to assist in our archiving system.

Thanks to Judy and Bud Hurst who again donated 75 passes for the Aquaboggin Water
Park which quickly sold out in our gift shop. Our 2010 helpers were; Dick Haskell, Dan
Blaney, Priscilla Gallant, Stan Quinlan, Arlene Hanson, Mike Vallante, Arthur Guerin,

Steve Nolan, Janet Hamilton, Evelyn Cooper, Faith Litwin, Rachel Theroux, Pat Walsh,
Barbara Delage, Jayne Flaherty, Peter Flaherty, Judy Hurst, Gail Domin, Betty Curry,

Joan Sheridan, Lois Brown, and Ed Berault.

View us on our website
www.harmonmuseum,org.
Phone: 934-9319
The Harmon Museum
4 Portland Ave.

Post Office Box 464
Old Orchard Beach, Maine 04064

Officers for 2010
President -- Arthur Guerin Vice President-- Dan Blaney
Treasurer- Stan Quinlan Secretary- Arlene Hanson

2010 Curator —Jeanne Guerin

Trustees
Daniel E. Blaney Dick Haskell Charles Davis

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel E. Blaney
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E.B. LIBBY MEMORIAL LIBRARY
OLD ORCHARD BEACH FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

STATISTICS AND FINANCIAL REPORT 2010/2011

LIBRARY STATISTICS:

Library holdings: 7/1/2010 all materials excluding periodicals 30,442
Lost, damaged and withdrawn 7/1/10-7/1/11 1,304
Added by purchase or donation 1,903
Library holdings: 7/1/2011 all materials excluding periodicals 31,041
Active library memberships — 4,206 Restricted or suspended- 885 TOTAL 5,091
CIRCULATION:

MEDIA-VHS tapes and music CDs (adult and juvenile) 11,237

BOOKS: INCLUDING PRINT, AUDIO, LARGE TYPE & INTERLIBRARY LOANS:

FICTION: (adult, YA & juvenile) 14,946
NON-FIC: (adult, YA & juvenile) 8,628
TOTAL CATALOGED CIRCULATION 34,811
UNCAT. MATERIALS: 3,098 PERIODICALS 7,158 TOTAL CIRC. 45,067
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE: 102 PROGRAM ATTENDANCE 774
TECHNOLOGY: wireless (in building only) 7,107 desktops: 4,970 TOTAL 12,077

FINANCIAL REPORT: 7/1/10-6/30/11

BEGINNING BALANCE S 675.99
TOWN APPROPRIATION 224,780.00
TOTAL OPERATING FUNDS 225,455.99

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Collection development: books, media & periodicals 25,097.96

-47 -



Classes, programming & administration

Technology: Software & hardware upgrades & system maintenance
Broadband Service

Utilities: Electricity, water, telephone, heating oil & security system
Building maintenance: repairs, cleaning, insurance

Office and janitorial supplies

Petty cash expenses

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

PAYROLL :

Total staff wages and contracted services

Payroll expenses — insurance and payroll service

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES OPERATIONAL & PAYROLL

1,815.00
12,001.88
360.00
4,244.93
10,914.15
6,563.87
850.00

$ 71,847.79

120,527.17
28,881.58
$149,408.75

$221,256.54

All areas of library service are up again this year, in spite of the severe overcrowding and

limited space for programming. Memberships have also increased. Libraries become even

more essential in difficult times, and statistics have been going up consistently for several

years in this library, but the increases this year again demonstrate how vital libraries are

today. Total collection grows very little, but we do not have room for a larger catalog of

materials at this time.

Payroll expenses are down a little this year due to the prolonged absence of a staff member

due to major illness, which caused an ongoing reduction of hours and pay. We expect that

figure to go back up again in the next year, with the restoration of that full-time position.

Respectfully submitted,
e W ¢ Zd—’lj

Eileen McNally, Library Director
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Regional School Unit #23
(Dayton, Old Orchard Beach, & Saco)

Saco Office Old Orchard Beach Office
90 Beach Street 28 Jameson Hill Road
Saco, Maine 04072 Old Orchard Beach, Maine 04064
Phone: 207.284.4505 Phone: 207.934.5751
Fax: 207.284.5951 Fax: 207.934.1917

Patrick R. Phillips
Superintendent of Schools

Dear Citizens of RSU #23,

In this, my first, annual report on the status of the district, I have the pleasure of taking note
of several important positive developments, while also being the bearer of some rather sobering
financial news, but I will save the financial update for the end!

The citizens and parents of the RSU have much to be proud about in the quality of
educational programs offered by the district. Since coming to the district last July, I have been
extremely impressed by the quality of teaching that goes on in our classrooms, and the quality of
educational leaders supporting that work. I have often stated that the presence and quality of
teacher leaders are good indicators of the overall health of a school system. Here in RSU #23, we
are truly fortunate to have numerous teacher leaders serving in roles involving instructional
improvement, curriculum design, assessment development, and data analysis. Likewise, our
building principals are a visionary and child-focused group who provide practical, daily expertise
to keep our programs strong.

At the top of the list in district-wide work is the development of the RSU #23 Strategic
Plan. Begun over a year ago, the district vision will be completed in the 2011-12 school year, and
will include a detailed implementation plan for the next five years. A primary concern of the
School Board in developing the Strategic Plan has been the involvement of citizens and parents.
The public’s voice was elicited in the early steps in plan development, and care was taken in
drafting the plan to ensure that the public’s input was incorporated. The final plan addresses broad
categories of action, including teaching and learning, professional staff, facilities, finances, and
public engagement. The Board has also been very clear in its commitment to identifying a set of
measurable targets that will be used over the life of the plan to assess how effectively our goals
have been met. In the meantime, we will post updated information of the district’s website and try
to keep the public informed and involved.

This year also saw the passage of a new cost-sharing plan for the three towns that comprise
the RSU. One of the most important aspects of the discussion was clarifying that the cost-sharing
plan—no matter what it is— pertains to only about 6% of the district’s $43 million expenditure
budget. The remaining part of the budget is determined by Maine school finance law. ITknow I
speak for the Board in expressing my gratitude for the positive vote in favor of the new plan,
which passed by solid majorities in each of the three towns. As one of our Board members
expressed at the public hearing prior to the vote, “We must consider these issues as members of the
same school district, not as three separate towns.” Along with the Strategic Plan, the cost-sharing
plan is a step in solidifying our future as a strong and mutually beneficial school district.
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Regional School Unit #23
(Dayton, Old Orchard Beach, & Saco)

But Strategic Plans and cost-sharing formulas are not the most important aspects of the
work of this past year. Much more significant are the ongoing efforts among teachers and
administrators to improve, even reinvent, our educational practices. From strengthening reading
instruction through implementing the Readers” Workshop model to creating a new
interdisciplinary “academy” approach to learning at Old Orchard Beach High School, our teachers
are energetically working to improve student learning through thoughtful innovation. Teachers
and administrators have also worked hard to building a common vision for excellent instructional
practice, and constructing a new evaluation system linked more closely to that vision than in the
past. Sixteen principals and 19 teachers took part in a course on the “Skillful Teacher” a landmark
book on effective teaching practices.

I have truly enjoyed my first few months on the job, and I look forward to working hand-
in-hand with municipal officials, parents, and community members to build an education program

that 1s second to none in the state.

Respectfully,

Br Pl —

Patrick R. Phillips
Superintendent of Schools
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Town of Old Orchard Beach Annual Report 2010-2011
Jameson School
Mike Flaherty, Principal

The 2010-2011 school year got off to a great start. As of Friday, October 1, 2010, Jameson
School had 221 students. Of this 221, 127 are boys and 94 are girls. Our three kindergartens had
17, 17 and 16 students. Our three first grades had 16, 14 and 14 students. Our four second
grades had 19, 19, 18 and 18 students. Our three third grades had 17, 18 and 17 students. All 13
of our classrooms fall within the RSU 23 School Board’s preferred class size range.

Breakfast in the Classroom, (BIC) is having a very positive affect on our school climate. All 13
classrooms are participating in this terrific program that allows all of our students to have
breakfast in their own classroom between 8:30 and 8:45 every morning, free of charge. Before
this program began, Jameson School fed between 25-45 students breakfast on a daily basis.
With BIC, Jameson is now feeding 155-175 student’s breakfast on a daily basis. This is great
news for our school!

Tuesday, October 12" — Friday, October 22" was the official testing window for Jameson
School’s administration of the New England Common Assessment Program (NECAP). The
purpose of this testing is to determine student achievement of Grade Level/Span Expectations
(GLE’s and GSE’s) in Reading, Writing, and Mathematics as required by the No Child Left
Behind Act of 2001.

Our Jameson School PBiS (Positive Behavioral interventions & Supports) Assemblies have
proven to be a great addition to our school culture. This is our opportunity to reach all of our
students with common language regarding our school rules, expectations and our social skills
curriculum. We also look forward to sharing classroom performances, guest readers and

speakers.

Jameson School’s Technology capabilities continue to grow. We saw the installation of 8
SMARTBoards and 1 additional portable SMARTBoard. A SMARTBoard is a digital
whiteboard that is touch sensitive and runs off of local computer system resources. Itis an
interactive whiteboard that can save and store any information that is written on it, as well as
enable the user to refer to notes downloaded from the Internet or other sources. We have had one
training on the use of SMARTBoards already this year and expect another new training each
month for a total of 10 SMARTBoard trainings this year. Also, FastMath is up and running for
our 3™ graders. Fast Math is a software package that helps all students develop fluency with
basic math facts with 10 minutes of use daily.

The Scholastic Book Fair followed the same schedule, as did our parent teacher conferences.
Candice LaSalle and Lisa Giese were of huge help to Beth Orlando, our new librarian, in setting
up and running this book fair. It looks like we sold a bit more than we did last year and, as a
result, have earned more than $2000 in Scholastic Bucks, good for any books or products
Scholastic has to offer.
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volunteer time. We have begun our annual Giving Tree program and have coordinated these
efforts this year with our local Toys for Tots in hopes of reaching an even larger audience. This
is happening again, in large part to Jan Clark, the Jameson staff, and Jameson’s students and
their families. What a terrific testament to our Jameson community as a whole!

Mr. Lafortune, our superintendent, and the RSU 23 School Board have frozen the RSU 23
budget effective January 3, 2011, for the remainder of the school year. This budget freeze has
been made in hopes that RSU 23 might save funds to be carried over to the 2011-2012 budget.

At the superintendent’s request, we have begun work on our 2011-2012 school budget proposals
to the school board. Due to impending changes in our federal and state subsidies, Mr. Lafortune
has asked us to include a 0% increase from our 2010-2011 budgets. This will mean that Jameson
will again be unable to fund field trips of any kind and nor will we be able to support outside
learning programs such as the Children’s Museum program funded this year by our PTO.

At our weekly Jameson Assembly on Thursday, January 6", we celebrated our first Caught
Being Good recognition and lottery. Caught Being Good is a Positive Behavior Support, PBS,
which we are piloting. This program focuses on those students who are witnessed doing an
exemplary job of following one of Jameson School’s 4 tenets, (be honest, be safe, be respectful,
follow rules.) 37 students, grades K-3, were recognized in our first week of the program.
Marcus Gaudet, Mrs. Boucher’s class grade 2, was selected as our first winner. Marcus earned a
$10 gift certificate to McDonald’s, (presented by our local Rotary president, Dru Laduke), and a
goodie bag of school supplies. The Rotary has pledged to offer a $10 gift certificate to each
week’s winner throughout this school year.

The first annual Jameson School Yearbook continues to take shape. We are currently taking
pictures of those students who have entered Jameson School since our fall picture day in hopes
of including those students in our upcoming Yearbook. In discussions with our Life Touch
representative, Sue Briggs, we can expect a few sample copies of this Yearbook sometime just
after our April vacation.

Kindergarten screening for next year’s incoming kindergarteners was a big success. We held
three full days of screening, Tuesday, May 24" through Thursday, May 26"™. This screening is
required by Special Education law and is meant to identify those students in need of special
education. At Jameson, we also involve our kindergarten teachers as this is a prime opportunity
to “get to know” our incoming students and to have a better idea for their classroom placements.
This year we had 50 students screened and this number is a bit higher than usual. As we are a
transient school, we do expect to have another 5 or 6 incoming kindergarteners join us during the
summer months. These students, and any that may have missed our screening dates, will be
screened at the start of next school year.

Our Books for Bikes program was a huge success! To have been eligible for this program,
students needed to be a part of the Jameson Reading Team for at least three months of this 2010-
2011 school year. To be a part of the Jameson Reading Team, students need to have read or be

read to for 20 minutes 20 days during that month outside of the school day. Books for Bikes had
6 winners, randomly drawn from each grade level K-3, a Librarian pick and a Principal’s pick.
Paul Golzbein and the Golzbein Family Literacy Foundation, sponsors of this program, have
promised to make this an annual event for Jameson School! The winners are as follows...
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Kindergarten: Alexis Bernier

Grade 1: Jack Walker
Grade 2: Nicholas Roy
Grade 3: Alex Giese

Librarian’s Pick: Arleth Chavez
Principal’s Pick: Katie O’ Neill

Our summer Brain Boost program is ready to go. In an effort to help our students avoid the
“summer slide”, (educational research demonstrates that a majority of K-12 students regress in
terms of academic skills during the summer vacation due to lack of use), we have compiled what
we hope to be enjoyable yet appropriate activities that we hope will help our students be ready
for a strong start to next school year. All of the students who complete this summer work will be
honored at an ice cream party at the end of our first week back to school and be eligible for some
cool prizes! Further, as we know that this work isn’t possible without help at home, all parents
who sign off on their child’s summer efforts will be entered into a drawing for some gasoline gift
cards. It is our hope that everyone benefits from this program!

The Jameson School Evening of the Arts was again a big success! Following this event we were
able to again select student artwork for the Principal’s Collection. A panel of staff members
independently judged all artwork and two pieces per grade level were selected. One piece from
each grade level was an “honorable mention” piece. These pieces will be framed and hung in
our hallways for all of next school year. The second piece from each grade level was a
“permanent collection” piece. These pieces will be framed and hung in our hallways forever and
for always. All eight artists and their families should be very proud. Those selected are as
follows...

Kindergarten: Honorable Mention — Madelyn Lindsay
Permanent Collection — Tyler Hunter

Grade 1: Honorable Mention — Dylan VonderHaar
Permanent Collection — Scout Nasse

Grade 2: Honorable Mention — Ryan Johnson
Permanent Collection — Leah Greene

Grade 3: Honorable Mention — Alexis Jellison

Permanent Collection — Brooke DeCapua

Finally, we are preparing to interview candidates for our many openings for next school year.
Due to four retirements and a resignation, the following openings exist at Jameson School...
Title 1 teacher, 2 first grade classroom teachers, a Special Education teacher with a strength in
behavioral strategies, and a part-time school nurse. (Due to the reduction in force called for by
the School Board, Erin Fleming, currently teaching 5" grade at LMS, will be joining us as a 3
grade teacher for next school year.) It is our hope to make our great school even greater with
these new hires. Ilook forward to sharing our new hires with you soon.
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Town Report
Loranger Middle School — 2010-2011

Loranger Middle School is one of eight schools in RSU #23 (OOB/Saco/Dayton). It
is located in Old Orchard Beach, and is one of two middle schools in the district,
serving students in grades 4-8. We began the year with approximately 326 students
and ended the school year with 305 students. At this point in the 2011-2012 school
year, our present enrollment is 311 students. This past year Loranger had 51
professional staff; 37 teachers, 14 support staff, 1 guidance councilor, 1 social
worker, 2 secretaries, and 2 administrators. Janet Giguere left her 5™ grade teaching
position to take a literacy specialist position in the district, and to replace her we
hired Casey Rossignol. Our long time office secretary, Natalie Picard, retired after
35 years of service to the parents, staff, and students of Old Orchard Beach. Sheila
Johnson, a long time ELA teacher at LMS, took disability retirement this year as
well. Both Natalie and Sheila will be greatly missed by the Loranger community. In
April of this past year the RSU #23 school district hired a new superintendent to
replace the retiring Michael Lafortune. The new superintendent is Patrick Phillips
who was previously the superintendent in RSU #61. This year Principal Crocker is
serving as the President of the Maine Principals’ Association, which is an honor he
accepted with the support to the RSU administration and the staff at LMS.

Once again, this past year was a very challenging budget year. Early in the year we
went into a district-wide discretionary budget freeze that had some impact on our
educational programming throughout the district. But in lieu of this restricting
spending, the LMS staff continued to provide both meaningful and valuable
experiences for our 300+ students. Two main goals for the year were realized — 1.
Demonstrated high academic performance which was evident by making (AYP)
Adequate Yearly Progress, which we did not make the previous year, and 2.
Implementation of a school-wide RtI (Response to Intervention) initiative, that
provides academic support to struggling students, through different tiered
interventions.

Some Highlights of the 2010-2011 School Year:

% Active Loranger PTO that hosted a number of fund-raising events throughout
the year (i.e. Kids Night Out, Penny Social) that raised money to support
music camp scholarships, Camp Kieve scholarships, and materials for the
academic classrooms.

% 8" grade Camp Kieve week-long experience at the leadership school

% 7™ grade Camp Kieve day-long experience with adventure-based learning

% Continued work with the Center for the Prevention of Hate through the
Unity project initiative — an anti-bullying & harassment program

% School-wide “Red Ribbon Week” celebration focused on no tolerance for
drugs

% 6™ grade awareness — day program focused on team-building skills and
responsible decision-making

% STAR Day — A day that focuses on diversity/tolerance/respect/& safety. The

presenter/performer this year was Johnny the “K” who did an outstanding job
getting his message across to the school-wide audience.
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In February the 8" graders participated in the State History Day competition.
We had a number of LMS students who were recognized for there fine
efforts in this competition.

In February, we had our annual LMS Talent show which showcased many
talented students who performed in the show. There were 18-20 different
performances ba/ students in grades 4-8.

In the Spring 7" graders participated in a “JA in a Day” activity. This is
sponsored by Junior Achievement and gives great exposure Lo our students in
helping to connect the learning environment with the real-world environment
of business.

Also in the spring the 7" and 8" grade participated in a Career Day that was
sponsored and organized by our LMS guidance counselor — Beth Nason.

In early June, LMS hosted the annual “Evening of the Arts” event were we
showcase the artistic talents and musical talents of our LMS students.

In late May, the LMS Drama club, under the direction of Jessie Hemphill,
hosted a series of mini-skits as their drama production for the year.

With the help of some Title I parent involvement funds, the LMS Title I team
hosted a musical literacy event that featured the “High Ryders” Band, which
is the band that our music director George Shabo plays with.
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OLD ORCHARD BEACH HIGH SCHOOL- ANNUAL TOWN REPORT 2010-2011

The Old Orchard Beach High School enrollment began August 31, 2010 at 295 students and ended
in June 2011 at 274. The first day of school, August 31, was devoted to the freshman class. To start
the day, students were welcomed and introduced to all of the faculty and staff. They then met with
their advisors to go over rules and school policies, walk through their schedules, and met with their
teachers. The day concluded with a scavenger hunt and the distribution of “Class of 2014” t-shirts.
On September 1, all students were back at the high school for their first official day. An assembly to
welcome students and introduce new faculty and staff started the day. Students then met with their
advisors before attending a full day of classes. The High School held its sixth annual Freshman
Cookout on the lawn in front of the high school on September 8. We had a wonderful turnout of
parents and students on a glorious fall evening. Many thanks go to Mr. Trull and Mr. Walsh, who
took on the grilling responsibilities. Mrs. Bartlett and Mr. Mondor, Freshman advisors, teachers,
and the three high school secretaries all helped out to make it an informal opportunity for parents
and teachers to introduce themselves and put a face with a name. It was a good evening for all.

Homecoming activities were held the week of Sept. 27th. The Student Council and Mr. Parise did a
fabulous job of organizing and successfully running the week long Spirit Week Activities. The
various activities were highlighted by the annual Thursday night Bonfire and with the Saturday
night Homecoming Dance.

October started with all sophomores and juniors taking the PSATs on the 13th. On the 14th, the
guidance department hosted a College Information Night in the high school cafeteria where our
guidance counselors presented material to seniors and their parents regarding the college
application and selection process. Also on October 14 all sophomores attended Sophomore
Awareness day at Camp Ketcha in Scarborough. Students discussed a wide range of topics
including anti-harassment and alcohol and drug education awareness. This program has been
extremely informative and beneficial to our students.

The academic focus of November is always Parent Conferences. This year’s parent conferences
were held on the evening of Thursday, Nov. 18 and on Tues., Nov. 23. We ended with more than one
third of our parents participating in conferences. The Interact students have been hard at work
volunteering around the Community. A handful of members volunteered at Seasons by the Sea
event in December. A couple even dressed up as reindeer and greeted children. They also raised
money to buy gifts for the giving tree at Loranger.

On December 22, 53 seniors from OOBHS attended a seminar on financial literacy. This was a full-
day presentation by Mark Jones and his colleagues from Saco &Biddeford Savings Institute. Using
collaborative and interactive activities and materials, the students learned about budgets, credit,
marketing, saving, and investing. This was fabulous seminar teaching extremely important
information. Our seniors were actively engaged in the presentation and found the information to be
highly relevant.

On January 7th, an alumni luncheon was held in the Achievement center. Fifteen alumni returned
to talk to seniors about their experience of college life. Spring College Night was held on Feb. 10,
2011. All sophomore and junior students and parents were invited to come and learn about the
college search process. Guidance will be meeting with all juniors individually this spring for
additional future planning. On Martin Luther King Day, a few members volunteered with T.A.
Interact members and people from surrounding communities to help support people who are in
need of certain items/services. In February, the Interact club visited the Barbra Bush Children's
Hospital to celebrate Valentine's Day.
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March 2nd, in an effort to promote current HS programs and offerings, the guidance department
held an informal meeting for 8th grade parents and students to meet with current HS staff, parents
and students. The evening was a huge success with % of our students being represented. In March,
Interact members volunteered for Mary's walk and made story markers for the students at
Loranger middle school.

A group of ten adventurous Old Orchard Beach High School students and teachers spent their 2011
February vacation exploring Costa Rica. The travelers began with an 18-hour visit to Costa Rica's
bustling capital, San Jose. There, students practiced speaking Spanish and enjoyed local food and
entertainment. The group left the city behind them to spend two nights sleeping in a secluded rain
forest lodge, only accessible by an hour-long boat ride on jungle rivers and canals. Students and
chaperones shared their cabins with lizards, scorpions, and mosquitoes. Rainforest hikes offered
sightings of poisoned dart frogs, cocoa trees, monkeys, and spectacular views. Wildlife like
crocodiles, otters, birds, and monkeys were spotted from various boat rides. After departing from
the jungle, our Old Orchard Beach explorers zip lined through the canopy of the rain forest. They
whitewater rafted down one of the Americas' cleanest rivers. Students hiked and kayaked along
the lush base of a volcano that was actively spewing smoke and lava. The group soaked in the
mineral waters of natural hot springs heated by the volcano. The tour included horseback riding,
visits to coffee and banana plantations, and waterfalls galore. Students swam in the Caribbean Sea
as well as the Pacific Ocean. The group was impressed with the beauty of Costa Rica, and came
home with thousands of photographs. All travelers returned home with a greater worldview, a
better understanding of Costa Rican land and culture, as well as a renewed appreciation for the
benefits of living in the United States. On the heels of this very successful trip, plans are beginning
for a visit to the Mediterranean coast in April of 2012.

Interact worked closely with the American Red Cross to host a Blood Drive on May 3, 2011 in the
gym at Old Orchard Beach High School. About 15 Interact students worked the Blood Drive
throughout the day. In total, about 43 people donated blood. They collected 28 pints of blood in
total. The donors consisted of students, faculty, and staff of Old Orchard Beach High School along
with the Old Orchard Beach community. Overall, it was an excellent turnout and the American
Red Cross was pleased with how smoothly everything went.

Saturday, May 7th, SATs were a huge success with all expected students in attendance.

The Maine Principal’s Association recognizes one senior from every high school for outstanding
academic achievement and citizenship at a banquet held on April 2. This year Taylor Mazoian was
recognized for this outstanding distinction. The Western Maine Conference Principals recognized
two seniors from each of the 15 conference schools for their outstanding achievements at a
Citizenship Awards Banquet that was held on May 9 at Kelley’s the Caterer. This year’s recipients
from OOBHS were Victoria Bryan and Gillian Foss.

On May 13, the high school held its annual prom at Dunegrass Country Club. We had 106 students
attend. It was an enjoyable night for all. On June 2nd, the high school held its annual Awards Night
to recognize students from grades 9-12 for their academic achievements over the course of the
school year. Twenty-eight students were recognized for earning high or highest honors for the first
3 quarters of the school year. The top 10 stoles were awarded to: Taylor Mezoian, Gillian Foss,
Maryanne LaFollette, Victoria Bryan, Shelby Bourgault, Michelle Johnson, Kelsey Koenigs, Brett
Allen, Kathryn Hatch, & Ariane Bouchard. The salutarian was Gillian Foss and Valedictorian was
Taylor Mezoian. Three College Book Awards were also presented to 3 outstanding juniors:
Rebecca Wittman received the Dartmouth College Book Award, Adam Nye received the Brown
University Book Award, and Cody Stack received the Bowdoin College Book Award. The school
year concluded for seniors on Sunday, June S5th as we graduated 54 seniors. The ceremony was held
at the Seaside Pavilion.

Respectfully submitted, Rick DiFusco
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Old Orchard Beach School Department
Special Education Annual Report
July 2010 — June 2011

The Special Education Department of the Old Orchard Beach Schools is responsible for providing
an appropriate education to all students with disabilities in accordance with Federal and State laws.
The State of Maine defines the following disability categories to which schools must be responsive:

Autism Deafness

Other Health Impairment Emotional Disability
Specific Learning Disability Traumatic Brain Injury
Speech & Language Impairment Hearing Impairment
Orthopedic Impairment Mental Retardation
Deaf-Blindness Multiple Disabilities

Visual Information including Blindness

The school is responsible for developing an Individual Educational Plan (IEP) for each student with
a disability. This plan is developed in an IEP team meeting attended by the student’s parents,
classroom teacher, special education teacher and a school administrator. Parental consent is
required before a student can be evaluated or receive services through the special education
department. 144 students received special education and supportive services in the Old Orchard
Beach Schools. The special education teachers who provided services to our students are as
follows:

Jameson School Loranger Middle School High School

Darlene Boissonnault Mary Feigenbaum Carla Barron

Melissa Johnson Barbara Roberge Emily Sheskey

Cynthia Robbins Cathy Cone-Sabo Kate Tarbox
Holly Allie

Marilyn Eschenbrenner

In addition, speech and language therapy is provided to eligible students in grades K-12 by
Deborah Maksut, Maureen Butler and Sandra Welzel. Lisa Kurtz and Molly Walrath provide
occupational therapy. We contract with Mainely Kidz PT to provide physical therapy. Laurel
Tinkham, psychological examiner provides evaluations and consultation for our special education
students. A total of 2 students were placed in special programs outside of our public schools in
order to receive appropriate special education programming.

The Old Orchard Beach Schools also provide Title I services to students in grades K-12 who could
benefit from remediation in reading and in math. Title I personnel provide these services through
the direction of classroom teachers to approximately 105 students. Our Title I personnel are as
follows:

Jameson Loranger Middle School OOB High School
Marica Foote Jessie Hemphill Melissa Mowry
William Corcoran Pat Howe Tammy Hilton

The Old Orchard Beach School Department is the recipient of supportive funds from the Federal
government under the following:

Respectfully submitted by
Cathi Faust, Director of Special Education & Carol Marcotte, Director of Curriculum & Instruction
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EWEE®
Adult Ediication

Learning for Work and Life

0Old Orchard Beach/Saco Adult & Community Education

OOB/Saco Adult & Community Education offers a variety of academic, vocational, and
enrichment classes for residents of Saco, Dayton, and other surrounding communities.

OOB/Saco Adult & Community Education Program Areas
High School Completion

GED program that includes pre-testing, instruction and testing for high school equivalency and through an adult
high school diploma program that provides the opportunity for individuals to complete their graduation

requirements.

Literacy & Family Literacy

Through classroom instruction or tutoring, this program area teaches the basic reading comprehensive and numeracy
skills necessary to function in our literate community. Specific areas of literacy programming include English as a
Second Language instruction and Family Literacy, an approach integrating both early childhood and adult education
and parenting skills.

College Transitions

Maine College Transitions, in partnership with community colleges and the university system, offer high-quality,
cost-effective and accessible pathways to post-secondary education for adults. Offered through local adult education
programs, College Transitions includes career planning, assessment, college experience, tracking and follow up, and
instruction in college preparation coursework.

Business & Skills Training

Instructional programs designed to meet the needs of individuals seeking to gain employment or small businesses in
need of training programs for their workers. Common programming areas include medical transcription, personal
support specialist, career counseling, and office skills.

Personal Enrichment

Programs designed to meet the lifelong learning needs of adults and their communities. The activities are varied in
response to the unique needs of each community ranging from foreign language, to wellness and exercise, to a wide-
variety of skill and craft classes. The courses are housed in public schools but all instructional and material costs are

borne by the learners.

2010/2011 Academic Year
Informational Data

Total enrollment was 2,366.
Enrollment for enrichment classes was 1,178.
Vocational enrollment was 333.
Academic enrollment was 855.
221 enrichment and vocational courses were offered.
101 academic courses were offered.
The total number of registered students in enrichment, academic, and vocational classes
was 1,704.
40.3% of registrations were completed online.
Adult education staff completed registration and advisement for 687 students.
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TAX DEPARTMENT

I'would like to take this opportunity to thank Pat Saunders & Kathy Fuente for all of their hard work, and good
humor.

I will mention that some of the accounts listed below have been paid since 6/30/11.
Respectfully submitted,

Deborah M. Mulherin
Tax Collector/Motor Vehicle Agent

OUTSTANDING REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES
FOR TAX YEAR 2010-2011
BALANCES AS OF 6/30/11

Customer Name Property ID Unpaid Balance

ACE HOLDINGS LLC 63067 $56.28
ACE HOLDINGS LLC 00315-00013-00009 $4,553.20
ACE HOLDINGS LLC 00302-00007-00003 $2,746.88
ACORN VILLAGE LLC 00104-00002-09-11 $1,235.36
ACORN VILLAGE LLC 00104-00002-09-12 $1,235.36
ACORN VILLAGE LLC 00104-00002-009-2 $1,945.56
ALBERT LISA T0860-00000-00000 $226.58
ALESSIO MARY BRUNN 58877 $8.04
ALEXANDER/DYSON 57595 $91.52
ALLEN CATHLEEN CUNNINGHAM & 00201-00003-00004 $5,113.32
ALLEN KENNETH 00104-00001-00018 $834.70
ANGELICO JOANNE & EDWARD 50471 $166.16
ARSENAULT KEITH 57582 $53.60
ASSELIN JOHN & JODY 57960 $96.48
BAPTISTA MAUREEN 57410 $127.57
BARDIER RICHARD 56739 $118.99
BARNA MARY JANE 50194 $12.06
BARR DAVID A & ROBERTA 00322-00010-00004 $2,608.86
BARRETT MICHAEL & DANIEL 57465 $142.58
BARTLETT MALCOLM 56740 $93.26
BATCHELDER LEE 57014 $72.90
BAYLEY EDWARD W & ERICA L 00206-00024-00024 $2,867.48
BAYROUTY THOMAS & COLEEN 58699 $221.90
BEACH SIDE VARIETY 56886 $195.64
BEADNELL DONNA & ARBUCKLE WM 50925 $61.64
BEAN MARY A 00210-00011-00002 $1,757.96
BEGONIS STEVE & DEBORAH 57841 $100.77
BELEZOS BILL 50746 $20.10
BELL SANDY 63140 $422.10
BENNETT JOE & SHEILA 58974 $84.69
BENT RICHARD 50608 $95.68
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BERMINGHAM MARK & TRICIA
BERNIER LEROY & GHRISTINE
BETHUNE TOM & JOSEPHINE
BIBBO PATRISCE

BISHOP-DAVIS CHARLENE
BISSETT THOMAS

BLACKMAN ROBERT L & CINDY A
BLACKMAN ROBERT L & CINDY A
BLANCHARD MICHAEL &
BLANCHETTE LISA

BLINKY INC SKYLARK BEACH INN
BLODGETT RICHARD & BETTY
BOGART VICTOR & STAGG ROBERT SR
BOGART VIRGINIA E

BOISVERT ELIZABETH & DENISE
BOISVERT RICH

BOLDUC GREG

BONENFANT RICHARD

BOSAK JOSEPH

BOSWORTH MARTHA

BOTCHIE KRISTIN & LARRY
BOUCHARD CAREN

BOUCHARD JOHN A

BOUSQUET LUANN

BOUTET BARBARA A

BOUTET RONALD A & RANCOURT
BOUTET RONALD A (TRUSTEE)
BOUTOT CLAIRE

BOWLES JAMES

BOWMAN SUSAN BIGLER

BOZEK JOSEPH & KATHLEEN R TRUSTEES
BRADLEY DAVID

BRANNELLY MATT & LINDA

BRAY ELIZABETH & BRAY MARY
BRAY ELIZABETH & BRAY MARYELLEN
BREEN JUDITH A

BRIAN DAVID

BRONZO DANIEL & JOYCE
BROOKS THOMAS

BROWNE KEVIN

BRUNELLE SHARON

BRUNT BETTY P

BUFFUM ERNEST

BUGENSKE THERESA
BUONOPANE DAVID

BUTT WILLIAM & DONNA
CAHALANE PAUL G

CALDER TRACIE

CAPDEVILLE LAWRENGE J SR &
CAREY NORMAN

e

50502

50975

63141

63056

57413

56742

57230
00201-00001-07-2A
58592

50584
00211-00002-00036
50508
00312-00010-00016
00314-00011-00001
58427

60094

63046

56904

50383

57467

58332

57414
00206-00028-00019
58111
0105A-00002-03-22
00310-00006-01-1A
00310-00006-01-1B
00314-00014-00012
57771
00210-00002-53-15
00312-00003-00008
58874

50116

63131
00307-00001-07-23
00205-00016-03-3B
57563

50264

58800

56663

51118
00210-00009-00002
T0135-00000-00000
T1020-00000-00000
00316-00013-00013
56701
00210-00001-00023
60035
00308-00004-00004
50005

$46.38
$91.66
$170.31
$53.06
$33.23
$22.90
$8.04
$4,054.72
$28.14
$77.45
$18.52
$210.38
$3,191.76
$3,171.66
$388.06
$33.90
$151.96
$156.51
$88.44
$101.84
$151.15
$173.26
$1,201.09
$129.71
$70.90
$3,704.98
$2,500.32
$1,409.41
$214.40
$1,359.98
$2,287.26
$98.36
$78.26
$14.47
$1,884.88
$1,760.64
$46.90
$42.88
$53.06
$125.96
$121.14
$2,172.02
$826.66
$336.22
$2,334.26
$216.54
$1,188.46
$57.62
$1,839.70
$61.64



CARIS LANDING

CARMANIA COTTAGE TRUST
CARRASQUILLO JOSE A & MARIA A
CARTER JERRY

CASCADE GARDEN CENTER
CASELLA VICKY

CELLUCCI JAMES & CHERYL
CHAMBERLAIN STANTON & BETTY
CHARTIER PAUL

CLAUDIO CHRISTOPHER
CLIFFORD MARY

COCO ORAZIO

COLE MARY BETH

COLE MARY BETH

COLE MARY BETH

COLLARD DONALD

COLLETTE DENISE

COLLIN DONALD

COMERATO JOHN

COMOLETTI DONALD F
CONCESSION HEATHER
CONNELLY HELEN & KATHLEEN
CONSIDINE PATRICK JR

CONTY STRACY & ROBERT
COOK JAMES

COPPOLA ELLEN M & ANTHONY J JR
CORMIER JOANNE M &

COTE PAUL J & CHRISTA V
COVE DARREN & CATHY

CRANE JOHN M

CRANE TIMOTHY

CREATIVE IMAGES

CROCE DONALD L & GERALDINE
CROMMETT MARGARET

CROSBY RONALD H JR & MAILLOUX BERNARD

CROUCH WENDY D
CROUSE SARINA
CROWLEY THERESA M

CURRAN CYNTHIA & JORDAN ANNETTE

CURTIS-BLANCHARD ALICIA J.
CUSHING JOHN &

CUSTODIO JAMES

CYR HELEN

DALFONSO SYLVANA J
DALRYMPLE GARY & SANDRA
DANIEL KENNETH

DANTON WILLIAM M

DAVIS DOROTHY & DANIEL
DAVIS W & HART MAUREEN ETAL
DEERING DAVID N & DIANE B

N

58041
00323-00010-00011
00312-00007-00002
T0365-00000-00000
2180

59959

56972

56231

57018

63162
00314-00007-00002
50176
00205-00001-00038
00205-00001-00040
00205-00001-00036
00104-00001-00017
59911

56445

50354
00322-00003-00005
58449

50085

58060

59957
T1340-00000-00000
58236
00315-00012-00008
00206-00002-00011
50411
00305-00002-01-44
58183

1620
00404-00007-00001
00205-00018-00017
00306-00001-02308
3193

58748
00303-00003-00006
T0880-00000-00000
00315-00012-00009
00323-00011-00010
50066
00211-00008-00019
00103-00001-05-22
T1935-00000-00000
57102
00202-00002-00006
58749
00203-00003-00002
00311-00009-00012

$294.80
$2,330.14
$1,293.88
$215.62
$56.28
$101.30
$81.47
$54.27
$98.62
$8.04
$1,304.37
$104.52
$858.82
$908.40
$1,928.14
$846.76
$31.89
$120.06
$38.86
$3,055.08
$90.32
$64.32
$82.01
$142.58
$196.86
$16.08
$1,716.42
$2,884.90
$148.47
$4,460.74
$8.04
$38.86
$145.94
$15.96
$5,965.68
$24.12
$217.62
$5,781.98
$564.02
$2,709.36
$2,161.30
$107.20
$1,311.74
$1,433.68
$629.68
$106.40
$17,551.20
$146.60
$306.74
$1,262.16



DELAGE MICHAEL & ROBIN M (JT)
DELOREY DENISE & JOHN
DEMAURO MICHAEL

DEMELLO ROBIN

DEMINICO STACEY

DENNEHY TERRENCE & MARYANN
DERVIS JENNIFER

DERVIS JENNIFER J

DESCOTEAUX JEFFREY
DESJARDINS ERIC & JENNIFER
DESROCHERS JOSEPH
DESTROISMAISONS GARY & JANE
' DETTY BARBARA

DEVEAU MARYANN

DEYOUNG DEBBIE

DIBS BARBARA & GALLAGHER KEN
DICARLO ANTHONY

DILIBERO DAVID J

DILLON EILEEN

DOMINATOR GOLF LLC
DOMINATOR GOLF LLC
DOMINATOR GOLF LLC

DONATELLI MICHAEL A

DOTTIES DAYCARE

DOUCETTE MARY

DOWNS JESSICA A

DRISCOLL MARY ANN

DROUIN LEON & TAMMY

DUBIN MARCIE

DUBOIS DAVID

DUBOIS LAURENT & DEB

DUBOIS LYNN |

DUDEVOIR TERRY W

DUFRESNE EDWARD & JULIE
DUGUAY DAVID A & ANN MARIE(JT)
DUHAMEL MARION

DULAC KENNETH

DUMAS GREG

DURHAM BRENDA

DYER BARBARA
DYSON-ALEXANDER EILEEN
EARLE STEPHAN T

ELEGANT HOSPITALITIES INC
FANTASY PHOTO

FARWELL PAUL & JOANNE
FELICIANO WALTER & NICOLE
FELLOWS PAMELA L

FERLAND FAMILY IRREVOC TRUST
FERLAND RUSSELL W & ANGELA M
FERRANTE SHARON M
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00206-00009-00003
58265

58192

58846

60044

57057
00206-00036-00001
00205-00006-00003
T1425-00000-00000
60089
00107-00001-00003
57776

59982

58450
T2010-00000-00000
58849

50206
00314-00011-00003
00312-00007-00013
0105A-00001-00149
0105A-00001-00150
0105A-00001-00200
00212-00003-00004
58132

56305

59901
00323-00002-00002
58451

50904

57905

58784
00306-00001-02401
00311-00002-00009
57419
00205-00007-001-3
00204-00001-00024
T1025-00000-00000
56412

56748

58548

58233
00324-00007-00001
00206-00026-00002
2228

59983

58339
00204-00001-00014
00207-00002-13203
T1055-00000-00000
T1845-00000-00000

$2,921.08
$67.54
$8.04
$27.34
$120.06
$58.96
$3,227.94
$6,015.14
$514.44
$157.18
$1,464.50
$141.77
$79.33
$132.66
$459.50
$44.22
$81.74
$1,996.48
$654.08
$575.57
$600.57
$23,588.59
$4,113.68
$6.70
$136.14
$24.92
$2,915.72
$134.00
$56.28
$16.08
$173.53
$4,130.53
$1,224.64
$214.40
$1,024.31
$578.17
$346.94
$130.78
$177.95
$16.08
$16.08
$2,309.98
$8,531.66
$9.38
$137.22
$217.62
$894.49
$1,696.32
$510.42
$391.16



FERREIRA STEPHEN
FERRIE LINDA

FILIEO ANDREW

FINNERAN MICHAEL
FITZPATRICK DENNIS & JACKIE
FLOOD PETER

FLORENCE SANDRA
FODEN HELEN

FONSECA MANUEL

FORD SANDRA L

FORTIER PRISCILLAL TR
FOURNIER CAROLYN
FREDERICKSON SUSAN
FRENETTE JEANETTE
FRENETTE M C & ROXANNE

FRENETTE RODNEY & JEANETTE M

FURTADO DANA

GAGNE WALTER & DEBORAH
GALVIN EDMUND

GALVIN PATRICK

GARBARINO JOHN C TRUSTEE OF GARB

GARBRIEL GABRIEL

GARRITY SHARON

GAUDREAU CHERYL & TODD
GAUTHIER DARCIE

GEARY MICHAEL & JEANNE M
GEORGE WINSTON & DARLENE
GILBERT JOSEPH F

GILBERT KENNETH & DARLENE
GILDEA EDMUND

GILLIAN WILLIAM

GILMORE KAREN

GIRARD PLUMBING & HEATING
GLADDING FRANCINE

GLAVIN JOHN JR

GLEASON JOHN

GLEASON WAYNE

GOSSELIN LOUIS

GRAND VICTORIAN ASSOC.
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRAND VICTORIAN LLC
GRATTON JOSEPH JR

GREEN DAVID W

LB

57096

56163

56679

50503

56945

57588

50732
00404-00005-00005
56753
00205-00016-03-8B
00206-00029-00028
57037

50638
00105-00004-00016
00105-00004-00023
00105-00004-00031
00103-00003-00002
56063

57778

56317
00305-00002-01-60
51163

58263

57848

57791
002086-00027-00006
00107-00003-00004
00312-00006-00003
56915

56684
00315-00023-00001
T1090-00000-00000
2145

56104

56686

63075
00404-00009-00001
T1975-00000-00000
58533
00306-00001-02512
00306-00001-02312
00306-00001-02412
00306-00001-02301
00306-00001-02211
00306-00001-02202
00306-00001-02302
00306-00001-02502
00306-00001-02204
T1190-00000-00000
00312-00011-00016

$5.74
$71.82
$19.30
$68.61
$91.12
$108.27
$29.75
$130.02
$33.50
$1,886.60
$103.88
$37.52
$102.11
$2,323.44
$2,685.24
$3,656.74
$2,206.72
$5.26
$126.50
$81.74
$4,841.30
$73.70
$87.90
$132.93
$25.46
$3,472.73
$2,950.56
$1,515.42
$109.34
$5.95
$11,254.54
$296.02
$93.80
$169.38
$122.74
$35.11
$239.74
$399.20
$967.48
$4,982.00
$5,160.22
$5,160.22
$5,409.46
$5,838.26
$6,112.96
$6,368.90
$6,476.10
$7,553.46
$427.34
$1,510.20



GREEN GIDEON JR

GREENLAW PATRICK
GREENLEE SUZANNE R
GRIMANIS MICHAEL & VERNA
GUARINO PETER &

GURRY JUDI

HAGERMAN CATHERINE & REIS
HAINES TINA B

HAMILL KATHERINE A & JOHN T
HAMLIN RICHARD AND JEANETTE
HANKINS MISS CLARA MAY
HARDING, KATHRYN R.
HARRIMAN BERTRAM & NANCY
HARRIS DAWN

HASWELL SEAN

HEBERT JANICE

HENNINGSEN BARBARA
HERSOM RICHARD

HERTZ IRVING C
HERWOQOD JAMES A & JOLINE A(JT)
HIGGINBOTTOM JOE & DEB
HIRST KENNETH R

HOBBS MARY

HOBBS MARY ELLEN BRAY
HOGAN GEORGE & FAITH
HOGAN GEORGE & FAYE
HOLLIS HAROLD E

HOPKINS JEAN

HUNTER MICHELLE

HYNES ROBERT

IVY BOB & PAT

J BOUTET INC & KIRBY ENTERPRISES LLC
JANNETTI JAMES E

JANNETTI JAMES E

JANO PERRY

JESSEMAN MAYLENE C & BRIAN K
JIPSON WILLIAM

JOHNSON BARBARA
JOHNSTON MARK

JORDAN WILLIAM

JOY DIANE & EDWARD
JUBINVILLE WILLIAM

JUTROS JAMES

KANE MICHAEL

KEENE JULIETTE ET ALS
KELLERMAN HAZEL K TRUSTEE
KELLEY ED & LISA

KELLEY JULIE

KELLEY LINDA & NICOLE
KENNEDY GYPSY

- 65 -

59955

6102
00210-00002-00017
00205-00006-00010
00210-00002-024-8
57574

57334
T1290-00000-00000
57654
T1825-00000-00000
00403-00007-00003
00205-00013-00005
T1895-00000-00000
58803
T1415-00000-00000
57064
T0155-00000-00000
56929
00205-00008-00002
00315-00014-00002
56453
00101-00002-00021
56350
00210-00002-06-50
00206-00012-00001
58944
00205-00009-00008
50845
00106-00001-00013
57206

56514
00102-00002-00010
3115
00315-00018-00001
57585
00106-00005-00021
56415
T1530-00000-00000
56066

56693

57547

56356

63079

57215
00312-00003-00013
00211-00008-00016
58698

50632

50846
00314-00015-00009

$16.08
$20.10
$814.60
$2,220.26
$1,630.66
$78.79
$16.08
$286.41
$8.04
$473.46
$145.94
$615.80
$408.58
$47.97
$411.26
$203.95
$767.70
$54.40
$1,779.40
$1,745.23
$123.28
$4,454.04
$86.30
$1,462.78
$2,159.96
$8.04
$1,076.58
$176.08
$1,978.44
$98.62
$134.00
$3,774.66
$24.12
$4,211.50
$103.18
$1,079.25
$67.54
$357.66
$43.95
$112.56
$83.88
$144.72
$20.37
$120.73
$1,534.18
$2,127.80
$137.22
$217.88
$97.55
$799.86



KESSLER KATHERINE A
KEUCHKARIAN JOELLE
KIERSTEAD GARY & STODDARD
KINNEY CANDICE

KINNEY RUSSELL L &DENISE S(JT)
KLIMKOFSKY JOSEPH & DAUREEN
KLINE BARRY J

KLINE SHER

KNOX PETER E TRUSTEE
KNOX PETER TRUSTEE
KRE PROPERTIES INC
LACEY JIM
LADAKAKOS PAUL & KAROL
LAFLAMME RICHARD
LAHAYE JACQUELINE R
LAMARRA MARY

LAMBERT CONSTANCE
LAMY PAUL

LANDRY WILLIAM & SUE
LANGADAS THALIA
LAROCHELLE WAYNE &
LAUBER JOSEPH L
LAVANGIE JAMES
LAWRENCE FREDERICK & LOLA
LAZY GULL COTTAGES
LECOURAS GEORGE

LEE THOMAS JR

LEGER TOM
LEIGHTON LARRY & TARA
LEMANAGER DANIEL
LEMIEUX DONALD & J
LEMIEUX GLENN

LEON ROBERT
LETOURNEAU PAUL
LETOURNEAU PAUL A JR
LEVASSEUR SANDY & PHIL
LEVESQUE KAREN

LEWIS COLLEEN

LOCH KARYN

LOCKE HENRY

LOCKHART DIANE

LONGTIN JOLINE D

LOPEZ STEVEN

LORETTE MICHELLE
LOURA TONY & MINDY
LOVEJOY WESLEY J

LUCEY THOMAS

LUONGO TIMOTHY

LYONS CYNTHIA L
MACDONALD HUGH M
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58297

56718
T0885-00000-00000
T1095-00000-00000
00401-00002-00004
57424

50656

50341
0105A-00001-00J53
0105A-00001-00J54
00103-00001-00005
58851
T2006-00000-00000
50188
00204-00003-00010
58438
T0325-00000-00000
56733

57542
00210-00002-53-12
00324-00016-00001
00402-00001-00010
57589
00318-00008-06-56
57163

58778

1454

57131

58991

58345

50234

50437

59991
00315-00017-00011
00314-00011-00008
50755

51029

56918

57535

50345

59927
T0935-00000-00000
56183

50134

56037
T0875-00000-00000
58691

57557
00321-00006-00003
T0160-00000-00000

$18.76
$65.66
$325.50
$517.12
$1,037.74
$210.11
$74.24
$167.50
$614.94
$568.04
$538.56
$117.92
$633.70
$55.48
$1,326.48
$80.94
$941.90
$30.82
$100.50
$819.64
$8,306.54
$145.94
$68.61
$2,840.68
$64.32
$50.38
$67.00
$72.36
$239.32
$183.31
$60.57
$115.78
$80.40
$2,285.90
$2,214.90
$60.03
$54.67
$90.05
$131.86
$94.60
$57.62
$102.87
$101.04
$50.12
$64.59
$539.90
$40.20
$103.18
$4,412.50
$491.66



MACDONALD PATRICK

MACKAYE KATHERINE
MACKIERNAN DARRELL | HEIRS
MACKINSTRY SCOTT

MACLIN HEIDI'W
MACPHEE TODD & TRACY
MAESTRE TONI | & DEMMONS SARAH L
MAHAN PAUL

MAHANEY SHAWN

MAHONEY DIANE

MAHONEY RICHARD & LINDA
MALONEY LARRY

MANSFIELD JAMES

MANUEL MARK H

MARCINKEWICH KELLY & MATT
MARDIRCSIAN SANDRA & GREG
MARGADONNA LEONARD

MARTEL RICHARD & LORI

MARTIN SAM

MARTINEAU STEPHEN

MARTINEZ JOHN & PRESTERONE GINA
MATHEWS FRANKLIN

MATTESON STUART & LINDA
MCANESPIE JOHN M

MCBRIDE NANCY A

MCCALLUM GLEN C & SHEILA G
MCCLELLEN PAUL

MCCURLEY MICHAEL & LISA
MCDERMOTT MICHAEL
MCINERNEY JOSEPH

MCINNIS NICOLE & DAVID
MCISAAC HARRY C SR &
MCLAUGHLIN STEPHANIE
MCMAHON MICHAEL

MEAKER CHARLOTTE M & CAROL S
MELIDEO LYNN

MERCIER TOM & SHARON
MESSIER CAROLE & KEVIN
MESSIER MICHAEL

MESSINGER MARK & NANCY
MILLER FREDERICK M & REBECCA R
MILTON MARTHA

MITCHELL SHAWN

MOLINARI JAMES & ANDREA
MONTEIRO ANTHONY

MONTOROY CHARLES & FARRAJ S
MORAN MARY C

MORIN CHAD

MORIN GILMAN & LUCILLE

MORSE FRANK R
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58789
T1900-00000-00000
00311-00015-00011
63059
00324-00012-00011
00206-00008-00002
00206-00010-00007
56112

56113

50734

58992

57426

50061
00314-00011-00015
58993

63081

57607

57858

57104

57065
00107-00003-0086-5
56188

50671
00315-00020-00012
00321-00004-00005
00403-00003-00026
58692

59992

56760
00210-00001-20-31
58764
00212-00003-00006
58671

57569
00401-00001-00001
56762

56553

58279

56194

57726
00206-00024-00005
T2045-00000-00000
58766

56429

50748

56275
00103-00001-05-14
00105-00004-00048
T2024-00000-00000
00312-00006-00004

$41.81
$215.62
$361.68
$34.97
$7.120.64
$2,253.09
$574.63
$108.27
$99.70
$103.18
$136.68
$291.58
$104.25
$636.61
$187.60
$19.16
$68.61
$161.87
$65.12
$63.52
$4,125.74
$67.00
$218.96
$3,265.46
$948.96
$2,649.06
$16.88
$92.19
$120.06
$1,323.80
$86.83
$2,127.80
$82.54
$125.16
$229.02
$90.05
$137.22
$221.90
$55.48
$125.42
$2,406.52
$553.30
$251.92
$189.74
$94.07
$141.50
$1,567.68
$6,159.86
$554.64
$1,288.96



MOTA JOHN & JEANNINE
MULLEN CHERYL

MURACA MADELEINE
MURDOCK JUDITH A

MURPHY BRYAN W

MURPHY CATHERINE & MICHAEL
MURPHY KEVIN

MURRAY ANTHONY & JULIE
MURRAY BRIAN

MURRAY JAMES

MUSSAW EDWARD

NACAWICZ EDWARD

NEAL WEINSTEIN ATTY

NELSON KAREN

NEW HERITAGE BUILDERS INC
NEW HERITAGE BUILDERS INC
NEWCOMB DAVID

NEWELL JACK E

NGUYEN JASON A

NICHOLSON ERIC P

NICHOLSON GERALD & MARY
NICKERSON MARK & SMITH STEPHEN
NIEUWLAND ELIZABETH
NIEUWLAND ELIZABETH

NILSEN GLORIA A

NKARIUKI TAMRE L

NOLAN CHERYL

NOONAN DANIEL & SOUTHER ANDREA
NORMANDIN BRIAN & JAN
OBRIEN KEVIN & BUCCI BENJAMIN A
OBRIEN RICHARD F

OCEAN PIZZA INC

OCEANSIDE TRUST OFFICE
ODONNELL AUDREY

ODONNELL MARGARET

OKEEFE TAMMY

OLD ORCHARD BEACH FUNERAL HOME
OMALLEY JOANNE M

ONEIL SALLY

OROURKE MICHAEL & THERESA
ORTIZ JOSE & CARMEN
OSGOOD TIMOTHY

OUELLETTE LISE D

PAKUS BRIAN & JILL

PAMPHILE CANTAVE
PANAGAKOS PETROS W

PANZA FRANK S &

PARADIS MARC

PARRINELLO GIOVANNI
PATTERSON DAVID & KELLY
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59934
T1730-00000-00000
00305-00002-01-46
00312-00001-00001
00103-00006-00004
58720

56890
T0970-00000-00000
58808

50785

56365

50313

1886

50825
00206-00028-00008
00210-00001-20-81
57529
T0665-00000-00000
T1760-00000-00000
00107-00003-01-F4
50718

59990

57338
00314-00014-00006
00309-00004-00001
00312-00015-00016
56464

59937

63082
00315-00021-00001
00315-00006-007-2
00210-00002-00051
1726

50980

57106

58813

1828

51105

57973

51040

56999
T0100-00000-00000
57677

58380
00210-00002-00018
00313-00001-00010
00202-00002-03-7F
00309-00009-00016
57116

63029

$17.42
$296.02
$3,087.40
$2,417.24
$3,352.56
$159.73
$109.34
$359.00
$94.60
$142.84
$28.94
$56.82
$107.20
$62.98
$992.15
$1,808.88
$128.10
$289.32
$408.58
$3,227.94
$123.28
$16.08
$18.76
$1,544.90
$1,894.64
$2,413.22
$95.41
$77.72
$120.60
$5,066.42
$1,029.00
$4,011.84
$111.22
$98.89
$91.39
$64.59
$160.80
$107.20
$142.58
$135.07
$120.06
$265.20
$16.08
$168.84
$991.67
$2,624.94
$6,000.40
$1,755.28
$136.95
$110.42



PATTERSON KEVIN

PAYETTE RICHARD & EILEEN
PAYNTER SANDRA

PEER MARIA

PERGOLA MICHAEL

PERRY BRYAN D & GEORGIA F
PHANEUF JR NEAL
PILLSBURY GLENNA &

PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINE RIDGE REALTY CORP
PINEO ROBERT

PIRATES ISLAND OF MAINE INC
PITRE MARY

PORTLAND AVENUE ASSQCIATES
PORTLAND AVENUE ASSOCIATES
POTTER CHARLES

PRESTO REALTY LLC

PRETTI DAVID

PROULX GERARD & GEORGETTE
PUGLIARES DOMENIC J
PUGLIARES DOMENIC J
PUGLIARES DOMINIC J

PULLA NICK & KIM

PUOPOLO AL & DENISE
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T1085-00000-00000 $317.57
00306-00005-00006 $5,792.70
T0570-00000-00000 $151.30
59977 $203.68
00104-00002-10-47 $1,764.66
0105A-00002-003-8 $1,392.14
58814 $81.74
00320-00006-00001 $1,800.84
0105A-00001-00B11 $452.80
0105A-00001-000B8 $464.86
0105A-00001-000B9 $468.88
0105A-00001-00B24 $480.94
0105A-00001-00B10 $482.28
0105A-00001-000B6 $487.64
0105A-00001-00B13 $488.98
0105A-00001-000B5 $490.32
0105A-00001-00B20 $490.32
0105A-00001-00B23 $490.32
0105A-00001-000B4 $494.34
0105A-00001-00B22 $494.34
0105A-00001-00B18 $495.68
0105A-00001-00B19 $498.36
0105A-00001-00B12 $501.04
0105A-00001-00B17 $507.74
0105A-00001-000B2 $513.10
0105A-00001-00B16 $514.44
0105A-00001-000B1 $526.50
0105A-00001-00H40 $978.08
0105A-00001-00H38 $1,035.70
0105A-00001-00H39 $1,037.04
0105A-00001-00H43 $1,108.06
0105A-00001-00H42 $1,160.32
0105A-00001-00153 $1,368.02
0105A-00001-00H44 $4,869.44
0105A-00001-0000A $7,160.84
0105A-00001-0000C $8,279.74
00403-00007-00014 $641.74
00309-00009-00032 $3,382.04
3093 $24.12
00301-00005-00002 $3,530.78
00202-00003-00005 $26,086.31
58354 $184.92
58731 $24.12
58474 $94.07
5002 $28.14
0105A-00001-00148 $566.78
0105A-00001-00152 $597.19
0105A-00001-00H47 $1,146.92
58658 $81.47
50173 $350.01



PUTNAM STEVE & WILLETTE TAMMY
QUINLAN TIMOTHY & SIOBHAN
QUINLAN TIMOTHY & SIOBHAN
QUINN ERIC

RAFFERTY STEVE

RASTELLO WILLIAM & HEATHER
RAYE DANIEL C

REBOVICH ANDREA

RED ROCKET GAS & GROCERIES
REDMOND BETSY

REED LINDA

REED LINDA

REGAN JOHN F

REMICK BARBARA & GEORGE
REYNOLDS BYRON & MARY
REYNOLDS MARGARET L
REZENDES CURRAN THERESA
RICHARD DAVID & ANNETTE
RICHARDS PAUL F

RICHMOND HARVEY & ANITA
RILEY RAY

RIORDAN DAVID

RIOUX DAPHNE

RIOUX DAPHNE C

RIOUX DENIS E & DAPHNE C(JT)
RIVERS JAMES J & KATHLEEN
ROBARDS JEFF

ROBERTS SHARON A

ROGERS CALVIN T

RONCA JOSEPH

ROSSELLI SCOTT

ROSSETTI JOSEPH A
ROUSSEAU DEBORAH D

ROWE JODI & JEFFREY

ROY JOANNE

ROYSE CARL J & CHRISTINE TRS
ROZAKIS ISITHOROS & ANTHOULA
RYAN DONALD C & DOLORES
SALAMACHA GARY H
SALAMACHA SHARON M
SALTMARSH KEITH

SAND DOLLAR VACATION HOMES LLC

SARTORI ANDREA L

SAUNDERS SHARRON J & WILLIAM A
SCALES JAYNE

SCARMEAS AUDREY

SCHABHETL JOSEPH A & SHEILAM
SCHAFER RAYMOND

SCHEPPER GARRETT J & DENISE
SCOTT BARBARA

58280

6124

58594

50049

58997

57514
00210-00001-007-1
50971

60054

57113

56201

63031
00314-00015-00007
50385
T1185-00000-00000
T1565-00000-00000
58475

58084
00319-00010-00006
50606

50547

58694
00315-00017-00014
00315-00016-00002
00315-00017-00002
58522

57434
T1640-00000-00000
00103-00001-00015
58477

50690
T2080-00000-00000
T0060-00000-00000
59038

63135
00315-00013-00003
00319-00010-00001
00319-00007-00004
00105-00001-00017
00105-00004-00039
59996
00303-00002-00007
T3015-00000-00000
00307-00001-00003
57787

50342
00206-00035-00004
T0780-00000-00000
57328

58355

$235.84
$20.10
$28.14
$28.14
$315.17
$121.67
$2,531.14
$65.39
$589.60
$27.34
$37.25
$68.74
$2,590.10
$20.10
$589.48
$273.24
$25.46
$113.90
$1,735.18
$76.38
$43.42
$52.53
$8,086.78
$795.84
$1,834.34
$24.12
$51.46
$166.06
$2,348.23
$100.77
$101.57
$419.30
$399.20
$155.44
$313.56
$275.77
$3,639.32
$1,826.30
$1,875.90
$2,986.07
$68.61
$13,327.52
$226.84
$4,412.50
$57.08
$67.54
$4,763.58
$415.28
$20.10
$30.95



SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC
SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC
SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC
SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC
SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC
SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC
SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC
SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC
SEAGLASS TERRACE LLC

SEBASTIAN NOMINEE TRUST

SENTER BOBBI JO

SGALLATA D & DINAPOLI J

SHAW FRANK & LISA
SHEA JOSEPH

SHEA MICHAEL
SHEEHAN WILLIAM J JR.
SILVAR STEPHEN
SIMMONS ROB

SIMMONS WAYNE & MERCEDES &
SIMMONS WAYNE & MERCEDES &

SIMPSON ALFRED T

SIMPSON MONIKA & STEPHEN
SINENI IIl A J & BOGART VICTOR

SINOTTE JIM

SKANE JEFFERY
SKILLINGS PAULA J
SMITH BRUCE

SMITH DANIEL B

SMITH M ROE &

SMITH STEPHEN M
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC

e TY =

00205-00016-001-1
00205-00016-001-2
00205-00016-001-3
00205-00016-001-4
00205-00016-001-5
00205-00016-001-6
00205-00016-001-7
00205-00016-001-8
00205-00016-01-10
58895
T1360-00000-00000
T1880-00000-00000
57814

50214

56086
00206-00031-00020
56335

60013

57682
00304-00001-002-2
00311-00019-00007
58999

63119

51156

57590
00205-00007-001-7
59940
00309-00002-00034
00323-00010-00001
00205-00006-06-11
00210-00001-07-11
00210-00001-07-12
00210-00001-07-13
00210-00001-07-14
00210-00001-07-15
00210-00001-07-16
00210-00001-07-17
00210-00001-07-18
00210-00001-07-19
00210-00001-07-20
00210-00001-07-21
00210-00001-07-22
00210-00001-07-23
00210-00001-07-24
00210-00001-07-25
00210-00001-07-26
00210-00001-07-27
00210-00001-07-28
00210-00001-07-29
00210-00001-07-30

$478.26
$478.26
$478.26
$478.26
$478.26
$478.26
$478.26
$1,744.56
$2,756.26
$18.76
$503.72
$779.76
$214.40
$32.16
$22.78
$2,685.24
$84.96
$72.36
$13.40
$1,471.20
$983.44
$159.73
$24.12
$112.56
$105.32
$2,039.36
$121.14
$530.52
$1,498.67
$1,189.80
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62
$282.62



SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC
SMITHWHEEL ROAD LLC

SMM PROPERTIES LLC

SNOW BRADLEY

SOUTHER JAMES

SPARKLE AUTO WASH

SPEAR KAY

ST HILAIRE A,PAUL & MICHELLE
ST HILAIRE ARTHUR E

ST MICHEL SUSANC

STAFFIER JOHN & KIM

STANLEY MARK & KELLY
STEELE SARAH H

STELLER TERESA M

STEWART CLARANCE D
STIMPSON JOHN

STROUMBAS PETER A JR
SUNCOCR LLC

SUNCOR LLC

SUNCOR LLC

SUNCOR LLC

SUNCOR LLC

SUNCOR LLC

SUNCOR LLC

SURFS UPSCALE ARTISANS
SWANFLOWER COTTAGES&MOT
SWENSON TIMOTHY

SWINDELL LOU

TARANTO RICHELLE

TEAM DREAM INC

THE CARIS LANDING BY THE SEA LLC
THE CARIS LANDINGS BY THE SEA LLC
THE CARIS LANDINGS INN LLC
THE OCEAN TRIPP INN

THE TAX DOCTOR

THOMPSON JOHN M

TIBERI JARED

TIMMINS TERRANCE & NANCY J
TOUSIGNANT ROGER A & MARY
TOWNSEND CONSTANCE & TOWNSEND PETER
TRAMONTOZZ| PAUL
TREMBLAY JOHN & MELISSA
TRUNZO THOMAS J JR & LYNN M
UNDERWOOD KAREN

T -

00210-00001-07-31
00210-00001-07-34
00210-00001-07-35
00210-00001-07-32
00210-00001-07-33
00210-00001-07-36
00210-00001-07-37
00210-00001-07-39
58181

56897

58690
00211-00009-00013
00312-00009-00002
00212-00002-00001
00106-00001-00002
T0890-00000-00000
59968

56046
00311-00004-00005
00206-00024-00043
00308-00004-00003
59942
00101-00001-00020
0105A-00001-600-5A
0105A-00001-0000L
0105A-00001-60010A
0105A-00001-0000E
0105A-00001-0000M
0105A-00001-0000D
0105A-00001-0000Q
58558

58189

60042

56571

63088
00206-00028-0002A
00206-00024-00040
00206-00027-00010
58530
00316-00013-00015
2276
00210-00001-15-17
60005
00204-00002-00002
00205-00001-00029
00211-00002-00008
50059

57521
T1150-00000-00000
T1750-00000-00000

$282.62
$1,165.68
$1,373.38
$1,566.34
$1,617.26
$1,874.54
$1,874.54
$1,874.54
$18.76
$101.30
$41.81
$3,022.92
$2,021.94
$4,388.38
$566.70
$350.96
$32.16
$102.91
$2,094.30
$2,679.88
$2,017.92
$31.89
$718.12
$187.48
$2,977.36
$3,057.83
$3,214.54
$4,065.44
$5,847.64
$6,983.96
$6.70
$335.00
$8.04
$52.53
$78.79
$2,852.74
$2,618.64
$3,734.54
$171.52
$6,214.80
$20.10
$1,277.92
$121.67
$1,063.17
$5,176.30
$1,740.54
$99.43
$47.17
$176.76
$852.12



VACCA WILLIAM

VACCA WILLIAM

VALLIERE GERALDINE
VANARIA KRISTINA

VARIBEL CHRISTINE

VESEY ANNE MARIE

VIRE LOUIS P & NOELLA

VOTO NOREEN

WAGON WHEEL CAMPGROUND
WALLACE GLENN

WALSH RICHARD

WARD MARK

WEAVER DAN & SUSAN C/O J CHASE
WEAVER DONALD L SR
WEAVER JOHN R & DEANNA L
WEINSTEIN CHARLENE J ET AL
WEINSTEIN EBER & LUBA
WEINSTEIN KING H

WEINSTEIN NEAL L

WEINSTEIN NEAL L

WELCH LINDA

WELCH MICHAEL

WELLS FARGO BANK, NA TRUSTEE
WENEROWICZ BETTY

WESER BERT & DONNA
WHALEN THOMAS & PAGE BRENDA
WHISTLING SANDS MOTEL
WIGGIN DONALD &

WILLETT MICHAEL

WILLIAMS CHARLOTTE
WILLIAMS ROSS & SUSAN
WRIGHT BEN & HEATHER
YANDLE ROBERT & AMY

YORK ROBERT M

-73 -

59943

56214
00210-00004-00001
63040

57082

57066
00210-00011-00003
56308

57759

4200

56342

50215

57472

50569
00211-00008-00008
00303-00007-00002
00206-00027-005-1
00301-00007-00005
00206-00024-00031
00206-00024-00033
T1330-00000-00000
63091
00316-00007-002-1
56343

50459

60043

63201
00108-00001-06-16
63159

55223

58394

57868

57581
00403-00011-00002

$21.98
$69.68
$1,603.62
$205.02
$116.04
$116.31
$2,848.72
$88.71
$174.20
$5.34
$86.03
$152.49
$160.80
$57.35
$1,969.68
$4,724.72
$1,983.79
$75.59
$2,407.86
$3,731.78
$220.47
$112.56
$1,776.05
$69.41
$132.12
$97.55
$109.88
$2,354.26
$336.47
$62.71
$216.54
$99.70
$55.48
$89.66



COMBITTEES:

OLYMPIA J. SNOWE
COMMERCE, SCIENCE, AND

MAINE
TRANSPORTATION
164 Russei. Senvate Ofrice Buiiewis
[202) 224-5344 Oreans, ATMOSPHERE, FISHERES AND

Coast GUARD SLBCOMMITIEE

Web Site: hitpisnowe senate. gov Hni tm %tﬂt[ﬁ %Engtt FINANCE

DEPUTY WHIP
WASHINGTON, DC 20510-1903 INTELLIGENCE

February 28, 2011 RANKING MEMBER, SMALL BUSINESS

Dear Friends:

Thank you for the opportunity to offer my best wishes and warmest greetings to the people of the Town of Old Orchard
Beach. With the New Year upon us, many of us have no doubt made resolutions that we will be striving to keep. For my part, | have
renewed my pledge to tirelessly serve you as your Senior Senator in the United States Senate and to do so always with our great state
of Maine at the forefront of every issue I consider and decision I make.

Undeniably, our economy remains the foremost challenge facing us today. We are confronted by an economic crisis that has
already lasted for more than three years. There is still much to be done, with some Maine counties still experiencing an
unemployment rate over 9 percent. The climate of economic uncertainty created by myriad new federal health care mandates and tax
increases has created additional obstacles for our nation’s small businesses and resulted in a consistently high unemployment rate. As
Ranking Member of the Senate’s Small Business Committee, it is unfortunate that several actions for which I have advocated that
could have immediate and measurable effects on job creation nationwide have not been put into action.

At this very moment our nation’s primary job creators — small businesses — are wrestling with the onerous reporting
requirements that will force employers to file *1099° statements on all transactions over $600. [ will continue to fight alongside my
colleagues from both sides of the aisle for decisive policies that simultaneously thwart tax increases and repeal the policies that
devastate potential for job growth in the economy so that our nation’s small businesses have an opportunity to expand, thrive, and put

Mainers and all Americans back to work.

The world is moving ahead with action on innovative technologies and it is past time that we set a new course for how we
think about energy. Energy efficiency has emerged as one of the most effective and expeditious initiatives that can be taken to
preserve valuable resources for producers and consumers. [ believe we can build upon the success of past tax credits with critical
energy efficiency tax incentives, which will spark innovation in our building and industrial sector and afford our constituents and
businesses financial incentives to simultaneously reduce energy bills and invest in our economy. This is why I introduced and wiil
work to pass a comprehensive package of advanced energy tax incentives that will create thousands of clean-energy and
manufacturing jobs and increase U.S. energy security, And, of course, we remember today — and every day — the extraordinary
contributions and courage of our brave men and women in uniform in Iraq, Afghanistan, and around the world who are the faces of the

world’s finest defense force.

Again, you may be assured I will continue to work tirelessly on behalf of the people of Maine and America and - in so doing
— 1 deeply appreciate the input of all those who share with me their insights, concerns, and opinions. | encourage you to visit my

Senate website www.snowe.senate.gov for additional details on my efforts, to obtain helpful government information, and to share any
concerns or legislative input you may have. Y.ou can also find links there to follow me on Twitter and Facebook, as well as signing up

for my email newsletter and checking out videos on my YouTube page.

¥ ou may also visit with members of miy staff at my Regional Office located at 227 Main Street, in Biddeford or by calling
282-4144 or toll-free in Maine at 1-800-432-1599.

United States Senator

Twitter: @SenatorSnowe
Youtube: www.youtube.com/SenatorOlympiaSnowe
Facebook: www.facebook.com/SenatorSnowe

Avgunn AUGUSTA Bancor Bceronro PorTLAND PrRESCQUE Isii
Two Great Facls Praza 40 WesTERY AvEuLE, Surte 408C 202 Hasmovs STREET. SuiTe 214 227 Mt STREET 3 Carwar Praza, Suite 60 169 Acavemy STAgeT, Suits 3
SuwvE 7B Augusia, ME 04330 Bangos. ME 04401 Binceroso, ME 04003 PorTiano, ME D310 PreEscuE ISLE, ME 04789
Ausunn, ME (4210 1207} 622-8292 (207} 5450432 1207( 2824144 1207} g74-0883 (2071 764-5124
(207] 786-2451 Mane RELav SEmvce

TPD 1-955-3323

N MAINE CALL TOLL-FREE 1-800-432-1588
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAFER
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SUSAN M.COLLINS

ML HOMEL

Lnited States Senate foars

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-1904

Town of Old Orchard Beach
I Portland Avenue
Old Orchard Beach, ME 04064

Dear Friends,

As we begin a new year, [ welcome this opportunity to share some of my recent
work for the people of our great state.

The economy and jobs remain my highest priorities. More efficient transportation
is essential to our economic growth. After a years-long, hard-fought battle, I successfully
pushed through Congress a bill [ wrote to allow the heaviest trucks to travel on Maine’s
federal interstates, instead of forcing them to use our secondary roads and downtown
streets. This will make our streets safer, reduce fuel consumption, and allow our
businesses to be more competitive. [ was pleased to have the support of many Maine
groups, from the Maine State Police and the Parent-Teacher Association to the Maine
Motor Transport Association and many others that helped me advocate for this sensible
change.

I was also successful in my efforts to prevent the federal government from
limiting certain vegetables, including Maine’s potatoes, in school meal
programs. Nationwide this ill-conceived proposal would have cost our schools, the
states, and families an estimated $6.8 billion over five years. I built support from both
sides of the aisle and from across the country to ensure that schools maintain the
flexibility they need to serve students healthy and affordable meals. This proposed rule
was a prime example of excessive Washington regulation.

In my effort to protect jobs, I also introduced bipartisan legislation to ensure that
the proposed EPA regulations known as the “Boiler MACT” rules protect the
environment and public health without jeopardizing jobs in our state, particularly in the
forest products industry. I also continued to help advance the development of deep water,
off-shore wind energy at the University of Maine, which has the potential to provide
clean energy and to create thousands of new jobs.

On the Armed Services Committee, I worked to secure funding for shipbuilding at
Bath Iron Works, submarine overhauls at Portsmouth Naval Shipyard, and the
manufacturing of aircraft engines at Pratt and Whitney, as well as to strengthen the 101st
Air Refueling Wing in Bangor and the Maine Military Authority in Limestone. The new
defense funding bill also includes my amendment to expedite the claims of veterans with
severe disabilities like the soldier | met who is suffering from ALS, also known as Lou
Gehrig’s disease.
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Last year, the President signed legislation I coauthored creating a national plan for
combating Alzheimer’s disease, which affects more than five million Americans and their
families. In another health-related development, at my urging, the Food and Drug
Administration allowed clinical trials to begin on the artificial pancreas, a device that
could dramatically improve the health and quality of life for people with Type I diabetes.

Many Mainers have contacted me to express concern about the Postal Service,
which is the linchpin of a nearly $1 trillion mailing industry that employs 8.6 million
people. I've sponsored bipartisan legislation to rescue the U.S. Postal Service from
financial failure next year. This bill provides flexibility to the USPS to restructure itself
in an effort to save billions of dollars and preserve universal postal service for all
Americans, no matter where they live.

In December, I cast my 4,825™ consecutive vote, making me the longest currently
serving Senator never to have missed a vote. Iam grateful for the opportunity to serve
the Town of Old Orchard Beach and Maine in the United States Senate.

If ever I can be of assistance to you, please contact my York County state office at
(207) 283-1101, or visit my website at http:/collins.senate.gov. May 2012 be a good
year for your family, your community, and our state.

Sincerely,

shecta Collinn

Susan M. Collins
United States Senator
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CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES

CONGRESSWOMAN House oF REPRESENTATIVES
CHELLIE PINGREE

Ist DisTRICT
MaiINE

Dear Friend,

I hope this letter finds you and your family well. It continues to be an honor to represent you, and 1 wanted
to take a moment to share with you some the work I've done in Washington and Maine over the last year.

As you know, times are not easy. The country still struggles to recover from the recession, which is why I'm
so frustrated Congress has not been serious about job creation. Voters elected us to Congress with the
highest priority of getting the country back to work. While we should have been voting on jobs legislation,
we have ended up debating anything but.

| am proud, though, to have worked on my own piece ofjobs legislation in 2011. Local food is a growing
part of Maine’s economy and has helped revitalize a traditional staple of our communities—the family
farm. We have seen incredible increases in CSA farm shares, farmers markets, and acres in cultivation.

But outdated federal policy hasn’t done enough to support this bright spot, and often hinders it. T've
introduced the Local Farms, Food, and Jobs Act to bring local farmers the resources they need to continue
growing. 1f passed, it means investments in our regional food infrastructure, help for local schools to buy
food produced in their communities, and giving more and more people affordable access to local food.

Another piece of legislation I introduced in 2011 would help service members who are victims of military
sexnal assault. This has become an alarming problem as thousands of women—and men—report being
sexually assaulted while serving. I've listened to many of them who are from Maine. My legislation would
ease the restrictions they currently face to get disability benefits from the VA.

As a member of the House Armed Services Committee, I've been able to work on several polices that affect
our military personnel. 1t also means that I've kept close watch on our operations overseas. In 2011, we
saw some good news on this front. First, we finally found and killed Osama bin Laden. The second came
with the official end to the war in Irag.

1 am so glad that the Mainers who have served there will be able to return home. But we can't forget the
nearly 4,500 soldiers we lostin Irag—24 of them from Maine—nor the men and women who continue to
serve in Afghanistan. 1 hope we can start to bring them home in 2012.

My thoughts now are also with the many Maine families who can’t afford to heat their homes. I'm
disappointed to see deep cuts in LIHEAP, a program thousands of Mainers rely on. I've introduced
legislation to restore the funding and 1 will keep fighting to get Mainers the support they need.

1 wish you and your families the best—it’s a privilege to serve you. If there is anything { can do, please
don't hesitate to contact me at (207) 774-5019 or www.pin ree house.gov.

Hope to see you in Maine soon,

(t2es?

Chellie Pingree
Member of Congress

2 PortLanD Fisk PieEr

1318 LonewoRTH BuiLDinG SuITE 304
WaswincTon, DC 20515 PorTtanp, ME O4101

202-225-6116 207-774-5019
202-225-5590 Fax [ ) 207-871-0720 Fax




p o Senator Barry J. Hobbins
Legis Democratic Leader

5 eﬂm ﬂ/ 3 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0003
Mairne (207) 287-1515

Senate Distvict 22 Glenhaven Circle
Saco, ME 04072

(207) 282-5985 Olffice

Dear Friend,

Thank you for the opportunity to serve as your State Senator. [ appreciate the continued support
and will continue to work hard for what is best for the residents, businesses, and interests of our
community and great State of Maine.

It is hard to believe that this will be my final town report letter as your State Senator. [ still hold a
strong passion for public service, even after 20-plus years in the Maine Legislature. I never
would have imagined when I was first elected to the House of Representatives at age 21 that I
would someday have the opportunity to lead the Senate as its Democratic Leader. It has truly
been an honor to hold this position in leadership.

My eight year journey as the State Senator for our community has been a one-of-a-kind
experience. Throughout the good and the bad, I am proud of our many accomplishments for a
better Maine. Even though we continue to struggle economically, along with the rest of the
county, [ am confident in the prospect of a stronger future for the people of our beautiful state.

As part of my effort to bring matters happening in Augusta back home to our district, [ am
pleased to offer an electronic newsletter to share information about legislative issues and useful
resources. Please go to www.mainesenate.org to join the mailing list.

Whether [ am at the State House in Augusta, at work, or at home in Saco, [ always welcome your
opinion and feedback on matters of importance to you. It is an honor to be your State Senator.

Thank you for the opportunity.
Regards,

@.ﬂg%wa

Barry J. Hobbins
Senate Democratic Leader

Fax: (207) 287-1585 * TTY (207) 287-1583 * Message Service 1-800-423-6900 * Web Site: legislature.maine. gov/senate
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HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

2 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0002
(207) 287-1400

George Hogan TTY: (207) 287-4469
17 Seacliff Avenue
0ld Orchard Beach, ME 04064
Phone: (207) 934-0492
georgehogan @ maine.rr.com

MESSAGE TO THE CITIZENS OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH
Dear Friends and Neighbors:

It continues to be an honor to serve as your State Representative during the 125th session of the Maine State
Legislature. As your voice in Augusta, I pursue my fourth term with the same hard work, responsiveness and
dedication as [ have my previous three terms. It was gratifying to receive the support of so many of you with
whom I have worked with for so long on behalf of the people of our town and region. I hope to continue
working for you and representing you in the years to come.

It will come as no surprise, but our greatest challenge again, during the 125" Legislature, was the budget. In the
previous legislature there was federal stimulus money that Maine had access to, but due to opposition at the
Federal level those funds will not be available again. We are facing many very challenging decisions and there
are no easy answers.

We were again faced with having to make difficult cuts in order to bring the state budget into balance. After
eight years of budget cutting to meet shrinking revenues this has become an ever more difficult task. You can
find out more about the budget at http://www.maine.gov/legis/ofpr/.

Yet even with these tough conditions, we made it a priority to protect the most vulnerable of our communities
keeping our state’s safety net intact for those truly in need. This included protecting Maine’s rural critical
access hospitals and continuing the effort begun in 2003 to pay back the MaineCare debts owed to our hospitals.
This includes over $500 million in the previous two years for a total of over $914 million in back payments to
Maine’s hospitals during the Baldacci administration.

My Democratic colleagues and I successfully protected Maine’s public retirees, who receive no social security,
from drastic and impoverishing cuts and protected thousands of senior citizens from being cut-off from their
prescription drug subsidies. We also supported common sense, bipartisan efforts to lessen the regulatory
burdens on businesses while protecting our natural resource based economy.

I continue to work on the Transportation Committee to save Maine’s public transportation infrastructure from
continuing deterioration. Of course, good roads and bridges are vital to all economic development in Maine.
Here in old Orchard Beach we know that making travel more difficult, more time consuming and more
dangerous could be devastating to our local economy.

Unfortunately the Maine based private employers who build and maintain our roads and bridges are facing bleak
times ahead as Governor LePage, State Treasurer Polaquin and Republican legislative leadership refuse to
support the bonds necessary to bring in the Federal money to invest in our roads at the lowest interest rates in
years. However. I will remain hopeful that a transportation bond package will be passed in this coming session.

I encourage you to contact me with any questions or concerns, especially if they are about state issues.
Best,

; 2 George Hogan

State Representative
e



The following is an excerpt of the 2010-2011 Financial Report. The full
report can be found on the Town of 0ld Orchard Beach's website:

WWW . OObmaine.com

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE
Annual Financial Report

For the year ended June 30, 2011

Prepared by:
Jill M. Eastman
Finance Director/Treasurer
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01/1 ﬂl lﬂttﬂ Certified Public Accountanis and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor's Report

Town Council
Town of Old Orchard Beach, Maine

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Old Orchard
Beach, Maine as of and for the year ended lune 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Town's basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial statements are the
responsibility of the Town of Old Orchard Beach, Maine's management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-iype activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Old Orchard Beach, Maine, as of
June 30, 2011, and respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof
and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 31,
2011, on our consideration of the Town of Old Orchard Beach, Maine’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, as listed in the table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical contexi.
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We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Town of Cld Orchard Beach, Maine’s basic financial statements as a whole.
The introductory section, combining and individual nonmajor fund statements, and statistical section,
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management
and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting records and other records used
to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements -or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on it.

October 31, 2011
South Portland, Maine



TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE

Statement 1

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2011
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4,392,844 - 4,392,844
investments 3,383,517 - 3,383,517
Receivables:
Taxes receivable 997,925 - 997,925
Tax liens 630,347 - 630,347
Accounts receivable 337,096 - 337,096
Prepaid items 3,891 - 3,891
Inventory 45,443 - 45,443
Internal balances 21,237 (21,237) -
Nondepreciable capital assets 635,404 - 635,404
Capital assets, net 16,636,957 325,549 16,962,506
Total assets 27,084,661 304,312 27,388,973
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and payroll withholdings 343,842 - 343,842
Accrued expenses 211,091 - 211,091
Refundable deposits 142,328 - 142,328
Due to Regional School Unit #23 357,806 - 357,806
Other postemployment benefits liability 227,227 - 227,227
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 1,810,390 - 1,810,390
Due in more than one year 10,636,163 - 10,636,163
Total liabilities 13,728,847 - 13,728,847
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 8,052,820 325,549 8,378,369
Restricted 3,022,951 - 3,022,951
Unrestricted 2,280,044 (21,237) 2,258,308
Total net assets 13,355,815 304,312 13,660,128
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See gccompanying notes to financial statements.



Statement 2

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE
Statermnent of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net (expense) revenue and changes

Program Revenues in net assets
Operating Capital Primary Government
Charges for grants and grants and Governmental Business-type
Functions/programs Expenses services contributions contributions activities activities Total
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government S 2,025,670 443,539 - - (1,582,131) - (1,582,131)
Public safety 4,752,353 782,780 - 34,556 (3,935,017) - (3,935,017}
Public works 1,986,440 - 70,987 - (1,915,453) - (1,915,453)
Sanitation 1,972,926 160,480 . - (1,812,446) - (1,812,446)
Recreation, culture and agencies 776,253 417,616 735 2,519 (355,383) - (355,383)
Health and welfare 106,693 = 31,274 - (75,419) - (75,419)
Education 59,395,388 - - - (9,399,388) - (9,399,388}
County tax 777,785 = - - (777,785) - (777,785)
Unclassified 81,483 - - - (81,483) - (81,483)
interest on debt 543,841 - - - (543,841) - (543,841)
Capital outlays 561,512 - - 83,744 (477,768) - (477,768)
Total governmental activities 22,984,344 1,804,415 102,996 120,819 (20,956,114) - (20,956,114)
Business-type activities:
Ballpark 17,134 - - - - (17,134) (17,1.34)
Total business-type activities 17,134 - - - - (17,134) (17,134)
Total primary government $ 23,001,478 1,804,415 102,996 120,819 (20,956,114} (17,134) (20,973,248}
General revenues:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes $ 12,961,399 - 19,961,39¢
Payment in lieu of taxes 25,016 - 25,016
Excise taxes 1,253,525 - 1,253,525
Interest and costs on taxes 122,642 - 122,642
Franchise fees 211,016 - 211,016
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs:
Homestead exemption 126,196 - 126,196
Other State and Federal aid 10,616 - 10,616
State Revenue Sharing 596,045 - 596,045
Unrestricted investment earnings 20,662 - 20,662
Miscellaneous revenues 50,654 - 50,654
Total general revenues 22,377,771 - 22,377,771
Change in net assets 1,421,657 (17,134) 1,404,523
Net assets - beginning 11,934,158 321,446 12,255,604
Net assets - ending S 13,355,815 $ 304,312 $ 13,660,127

See accompanyling notes to financial statements.
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TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE

Statement 3

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2011
Rescue Other Total
Call Governmental Governmental
General Fees Funds Funds
ASSETS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents S 4,392,844 - - 4,392,844
Investments 3,383,517 = - 3,383,517
Receivables:
Taxes receivable 997,925 - - 997,925
Tax liens 630,347 - - 630,347
Accounts receivable 184,886 152,210 = 337,096
Prepaid items 3,891 - - 3,891
Inventory 45,443 - - 45,443
Interfund loans receivable - 51,590 3,380,236 3,431,826
Total assets S 9,638,853 203,800 3,380,236 13,222,889
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and payroll withholdings 300,171 176 43,495 343,842
Accrued wages 100,284 - - 100,284
Interfund loans payable 2,912,757 - 497,831 3,410,588
Due to RSU #23 357,806 - - 357,806
Deferred tax revenue 1,398,377 = - 1,398,377
Refundable deposits 142,328 = - 142,328
Total liabilities 5,211,723 176 541,326 5,753,225
Fund batances:
Nonspendable 45,443 - - 45,443
Restricted - - 3,022,951 3,022,951
Assigned 22,994 203,624 319,977 546,595
Unassigned 4,358,693 - (504,018) 3,854,675
Total fund balances 4,427,130 203,624 2,838,910 7,469,664
Total liabilities and fund balances S 9,638,853 203,800 3,380,236
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the funds. 17,272,361
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 1,398,377
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore, are not reported in the funds.
General obligation bonds 11,605,000
Capital [eases 113,211
Landfill closure 108,000
Other postemployment benefits fiability 227,227
Accrued vacation and sick leave 620,342
Accrued interest 110,807
(12,784,587)

Net assets of governmental activities

$ 13,355,815
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TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Statement 4

Rescue Other Total
Cali Governmental Governmental
General Fees Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes S 21,412,144 - - 21,412,144
Licenses, permits and fees 920,275 - 127,267 1,047,542
Intergovernmental 835,118 - 83,744 918,862
Charges for services - 444,487 - 444,487
Program income - - 228,646 228,646
Investment income 20,662 - - 20,662
Other revenues 50,654 34,556 86,994 172,204
Total revenues 23,238,853 479,043 526,651 24,244,547
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 1,964,273 - - 1,964,273
Public safety 4,528,474 - 4,528,474
Public works 1,455,600 - - 1,455,600
Sanitation 1,707,176 5 = 1,707,176
Recreation, culture and agencies 625,376 - 162,077 787,453
Health and welfare 106,693 - - 106,693
Education 9,399,388 - - 9,399,388
Intergovernmental - County tax 777,785 - - 777,785
Unclassified 25,736 - 143,835 169,571
Debt service 2,154,389 - e 2,154,389
Capital outlays 1,218,334 - 3,278,902 4,497,236
Total expenditures 23,963,224 - 3,584,814 27,548,038
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {under) expenditures (724,371) 479,043 {3,058,163) (3,303,491}
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers - in 522,000 - 25,000 547,000
Transfers - out {25,000)  (519,000) {3,000) (547,000)
Proceeds from general obligation bonds - - 1,200,000 1,200,000
Total other financing sources (uses) 497,000 {519,000) 1,222,000 1,200,000
Net change in fund balances {227,371) {39,957) (1,836,163) (2,103,491)
Fund balances, beginning of year 4,654,501 243,581 4,675,073 9,573,155
Fund balances, end of year S 4,427,130 203,624 2,838,910 7,469,664

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement 5

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (from Statement 4) S (2,103,491)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities {Statement 2) are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. More specifically,
this is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation

expense in the current period. 2,806,986
Statement 4 Capital outlays 4,497,236
Statement 2 Capital outlays 561,512
Variance 3,935,724
Less: depreciation 1,128,738
To reconciliation 2,806,986

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. More specifically, this
amount represents the change in deferred property taxes. 161,454

Bond and capital lease proceeds provide current financial resources to
governmental funds, but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the
statement of net assets. Repayment of bond and lease principal is an
expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement of net assets. More specifically, this represents

the net amount of principal increases (decreases) in debt service during the year. 443 847
New debt incurred =
Change in cash held in escrow 1,200,000
Lease payments {48,847)
Retired debt (1,595,000)
Net debt service (443,847)

Long-term debt accrues interest between payments thatisa liability in the
statement of net assets. However, this accrual is not recorded in the
governmental funds as a current [iability. More specifically, this represents
the change in the amount of accrued interest on long-term debt. 15,548

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds. More specifically, this represents

the change in all non-debt long-term liabilities. 97,313
Change in landfill reserve 6,000
Other postemployment benefits 3,225
Change in long-term accrued vacation and sick 88,088
To reconciliation 97,313
Chang_e in net assets of governmental activities (see Statement 2) s 1,421,657

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Statement 6

Variance with

final budget
Budgeted amounts positive
Original Final Actual {negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 21,554,106 21,554,106 21,412,144 (141,962)
Licenses, permits and fees 909,100 909,100 920,275 11,175
Intergovernmental 936,000 936,000 835,118 {100,882)
Investment income 100,000 100,000 20,662 (79,338)
Other revenue:
Municipal 20,000 20,000 50,654 30,654
Total revenues 23,519,206 23,519,206 23,238,853 (280,353}
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 2,051,095 2,068,205 1,961,463 106,742
Public works 1,546,329 1,546,329 1,460,841 85,488
Sanitation 1,739,670 1,739,670 1,708,383 31,287
Public safety 4,537,640 4,538,001 4,530,704 7,297
Recreation, culture and agencies 629,849 629,849 626,326 3,523
Health and welfare 102,990 102,990 106,693 (3,703)
Education 9,303,600 9,303,600 9,399,388 (95,788)
Intergovernmental 777,785 777,785 777,785 &
Other expenditures 100,000 100,000 25,736 74,264
Debt service 2,314,495 2,314,495 2,154,389 160,106
Capital outlays 1,437,753 1,978,698 1,228,394 750,304 -
Total expenditures 24,541,206 25,099,622 23,980,102 1,119,520
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures {1,022,000) {1,580,416) (741,243) 839,167
Other financing sources {uses}:
Transfers - in 522,000 522,000 522,000 -
Transfers - out - - (25,000) (25,000)
Utilization of prior year fund balance 500,000 1,058,416 2 (1,058,416)
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,022,000 1,580,416 497,000 (1,083,416)
Net change in fund balance - budgetary basis - - (244,249) (244,249)
Reconciliation to GAAP:
Less: Prior year encumbrances (6,116)
Add: Current year encumbrances 22,994
Fund balance, heginning of year 4,654,501
Fund balance, end of year 4,427,130

See accompanying notes te financial statements.



TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE
Proprietary Fund - Ballpark Facility
Statement of Net Assets

Statement 7

June 30, 2011
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
ASSETS
Noncurrent assefs:
Capital assets S 993,250
Accumulated depreciation (667,701)
Total noncurrent assets 325,549
Total assets 325,549
LIABILITIES
Interfund loans payable 21,237
Total liabilities 21,237
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 325,549
Unrestricted (21,237)
Total net assets $ 304,312

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE
Proprietary Fund - Ballpark Facility

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Statement 8

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Operating revenues:

Other revenues ) -
Total operating revenues -
Operating expenses:
Maintenance -
Depreciation 17,134
Total operating expenses 17,134
Operating loss (17,134)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest expense =
Total nonoperating expense -
Change in net assets (17,134)
Net assets, beginning of year 321,446
Net assets, end of year S 304,312

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE
Proprietary Fund - Ballpark Facility
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Statement 9

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from donation

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Interfund transactions with General Fund

Net cash used in noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Net decrease in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts payable

(17,134)

17,134

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

$

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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HISTORY OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE

The earliest records of the Old Orchard Beach area date back to 1653. The
first settler, Thomas Rogers, established “Garden by the Sea: in 1657. A few
years’ later ten militiamen repelled 150 attacking Indians near the beach, but
a relief party of townspeople coming to support the militiamen was Kkilled in
an ambush and Roger’s home was burned.

The “‘old”’ apple orchard from which the Town took its name, a landmark to
sailors for many years, was on high land above the long sand beach. In 1820
Maine, formally part of Massachusetts, became a State by act of Congress. In
that same year the first Public House (inn) was opened serving coach travelers
and other transients year round. In 1837, E. C. Staples was coaxed into
taking summer boarders at his farm for $1.50 per week. Convinced of Old
orchard Beach’s potential as a summer resort, Staples built the first Old
orchard Boarding House near the top of today’s Old Orchard Street.

In 1842 brought the first steam railroad from Boston to Portland with a
station just two miles west of town. The first restaurants to sell seafood treats
and “shore dinners” opened in 1851 near Staples Street. The Grand Trunk
Railroad opened in 1853 connecting Montreal to Old orchard Beach, enabling
Canadian visitor to flock to the closest beach to Montreal and avoid the long

carriage trip.

The Civil War began in 1861 followed by years of growth and building of
homes, streets, stores, livery stables, and beachfront hotels. 1873 brought the
Boston & Maine Railroad passing right through Old Orchard Beach and
stopping on the site of today’s Chamber of Commerce. In that same year a
group of Methodists formed the Old orchard Camp ground which in the early
1950’s was purchased by The Salvation Army. Yearly thousands of
Salvationists come to Old Orchard for the ten days of camp meetings. The
Ocean Park Association also building their temple in 1881 and nationally
known speakers were heard every Sunday all summer.

In 1892 electric trolley cars replaced horse cars to Biddeford and Saco. 1898
proved to be an unfortuitous year to complete the first Pier. Built of steel and
measuring 1,770 feet long and 20 feet above the tides, their Pier was severely
damaged in November of the same year. 1900 brought the first Town Hall
and 1902 the first amusement area complete with roller skating, merry-g-
round, rides, games and refreshment stands. The Portland to Old orchard
Beach Electric Railway opened in 1903 where 14 miles of track were traveled
in under one hour for $.20 cents.
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The great fire of 1907 destroyed the entire beachfront as firemen from
Portland, Biddeford, and Saco rushed to the beach but struggled to contain
the blaze, hampered by low water pressure. Rebuilding began at once, and
one project “the standpipe” assured adequate water for all.

March 1909 brought another damaging storm destroying “White City” at the
end of the Pier and reducing the pier to 700 feet. An international auto race
was held on the beach in 1910 with Dave Lewis winning the 100 mile race.
The 1920’s and 1930°s were the Big Band era. All the famous dance bands,
Guy Lombardo, Rudy Valle, Duke Ellington, and more visited the Pier Casino
each summer and thousands dances over the waves under the revolving
crystal ball.

Sparked by Lindbergh’s daring flight, many Trans-Atlantic flights took
advantage of Old orchard Beach’s long stretch of wide hard packed sand to
attempt their own crossings. The storm of February 1978 almost demolished
the Pier and a new pier was immediately planed which opened in June of
1980.

The winter residents of 10,000 welcome over 150,000 during the summer
months. Old Orchard is alive with exciting things to do.
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OLD ORCHARD BEACH TOWN HALL INFORMATION
Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday — 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday - 8:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m.

Mailing Address — 1 Portland Avenue, Old Orchard Beach, ME 04064
Telephone: 207-934-5714 Town Clerk: 207-934-4042

Web Site — www.oobmaine.com '

Extensions to 934-5714

Accounts Payable 232

Animal Control Officer 934-4911
Assessors Department 214,212, 235
Business Licensing 233

Code Enforcement 233, 245 or 237
General Assistance 225

Human Resources 223
Maintenance Department 210

Planning Department 245, 233, 217
Recreation Department, 934-0860
Tax Department 220, 231, 240
Town Clerk 224, 242
Town & Assistant Town Manager 226

Voter Registration 241

Fax Numbers:

Code, Planning, Building, Assessors 207-934-5911
Town & Assistant Town Manager 207-934-0755
Tax & Town Clerk 207-934-7967

PUBLIC SAFETY INFORMATION
Mailing Address for both Fire and Police — 1 Portland Avenue, OOB, ME 04064
Fire Department — 136 Saco Avenue, OOB, Maine 04064
Police Department — 16 E. Emerson Cummings Blvd., OOB, ME 04064
Telephone: 207-934-4911

PUBLIC WORKS INFORMATION
Hours: Monday - Friday — 7:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.
Mailing Address: 1 Portland Avenue, Old Orchard Beach, ME 04064
Location: 103 Smithwheel Road, Old Orchard Beach, ME 04064
Telephone:  207-934-2250 Emergencies: 207-934-4911

WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT
Hours: Monday - Thursday — 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
Friday — 6:30 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.
Mailing Address: 1 Portland Avenue, Old Orchard Beach, ME 04064
Location: 24 Manor Street, Ocean Park, ME 04063
Telephone: 207-934-4416

EDITH BELLE LIBBY MEMORIAL LIBRARY
Hours: Tuesday & Wednesday — 10:00 a.m. — 8:00 p.m.
Thursday and Friday — 10:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
Saturday — 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
Address: 27 Staples Street, Old Orchard Beach, ME 04064
Telephone: 207-934-4351
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